Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Special Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

Rescheduled from Wednesday, September 9, 2020 — No Quorum

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum

Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Gene Parrish Amy Ruegg
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

4. Communications
4.1 SCOE Approval of Original 2020-21 Budget

5. Consent Agenda
5.1  Approve August 12, 2020 Board Minutes
5.2  Approve August Vendor Warrants

6. Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Discuss December Board Meeting Date — Trustee Parrish and Trustee Pinola
will both need to be Appointed
7.2  Information on Reopening Plan

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Final Reading - Adopt Board Policies

BP 4000 Concepts & Roles
BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
BP 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4032 Reasonable Accommodation
AR 4112.5 Criminal Records Check
AR 4112.6 Personnel Files
BP 4112.61 Employment References
AR 4112.61 Employment References




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

BP 4112.8 Employment of Relatives
AR 4112.9 Employee Notifications
E 4112.9 Employee Notifications
8.2  Public Hearing — Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Open:
Closed:
Approved:
8.3 Approve Resolution 09092020#1 Declaring Instructional Method for 2020-21
School Year
8.4  Approve J13a for Emergency Closure Dates August 19 to 26, 2020
8.5  Approve 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
8.6 Approve 2019-20 Gann Limit
8.7  Public Hearing of 2020-21 Learning Continuity Plan
Open:
Closed:
Approval:

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Budget Updates
9.3 1t Interim

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, October 14, 2020




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda —
Governing School Board
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:00 p.m.
Office, Kashia School District

NO Quorum - Rescheduled to Wednesday, September 16, 2020

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone X Frances Johnson X
Gene Parrish Amy Ruegg
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin _ X
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)
4. Communications
4.1 SCOE Approval of Original 2020-21 Budget
5. Consent Agenda

5.1  Approve August 12, 2020 Board Minutes
5.2  Approve August Vendor Warrants

Reports and Communications
6.1 Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion

7.1 Discuss December Board Meeting Date — Trustee Parrish and Trustee Pinola

will both need to be Appointed
7.2  Information on Reopening Plan

Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Final Reading - Adopt Board Policies
BP 4000 Concepts & Roles
BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
BP 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4032 Reasonable Accommodation
AR 4112.5 Criminal Records Check
AR 4112.6 Personnel Files
BP 4112.61 Employment References
AR 4112.61 Employment References




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

BP 4112.8 Employment of Relatives
AR 4112.9 Employee Notifications
E 4112.9 Employee Notifications
8.2  Public Hearing — Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
Open:
Closed:
Approved:
8.3 Approve Resolution 09092020#1 Declaring Instructional Method for 2020-21
School Year
8.4  Approve J13a for Emergency Closure Dates August 19 to 26, 2020
8.5 Approve 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals
8.6  Approve 2019-20 Gann Limit
8.7  Public Hearing 2020-21 Learning Continuity Plan
Open:
Closed:

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Budget Updates
9.3 15t Interim

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting
Wednesday, October 14, 2020



l’: Sonoma County
@ Office of Education

5340 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-8246

August 18, 2020 (707) 524-2600 ® www.scoe.org

Charlene Pinola, Board President
Frances Johnson, Administrator
Kashia School District

P.O.Box 129

Stewarts Point, CA 95480

Dear Ms. Johnson and Ms. Pinola,

Thank you for the submission of the 2020-21 Adopted Budget. We recognize the District’s
efforts in the development of a budget and financial plan that provides for ongoing financial
stability. On June 29, 2020, the Governor signed the State Budget Act and most of the
associated trailer bills. The provisions of these bills, coupled with the advice contained in the
Common Message — Adopted Budget/45-Day Revision 2020, were used in our review.

In accordance with Education Code Section 42127, the Sonoma County Superintendent of
Schools (County) has reviewed the Kashia School District’s (District) 2020-21 Adopted Budget
to determine if it complies with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability and allows the
District to meet its financial obligations for the budget and two subsequent years.

The District’s Adopted Budget has been analyzed in the context of the May Revision to the
Governor’s budget proposal for the 2020-21 year, as well as the 2020-21 Adopted State Budget
and related trailer bills that were approved subsequent to the District’s budget adoption. Based
on our analysis, the County Office has concluded the District has met the necessary
requirements and therefore approves the District’s budget as adopted by the District Board of
Trustees (Board).

Adopted Budget

As adopted by the District’s Governing Board, the 2020-21 budget reflects an ending fund
balance in the General Fund of $320,998; comprised of $320,998 in unrestricted fund balance
and $o in restricted fund balance. The minimum state reserve level of $71,000 for a district of
your size has been met. In 2020-21, the General Fund reports an unrestricted increase in fund
balance of $2,163. Even though the District meets minimum reserve requirements, the County
Office remains concerned about deficit spending in subsequent years. We urge the District to
review and monitor revenues, expenditures, and fund balances of all funds.

The District is projecting an unrestricted ending fund balance of $301,587 in 2021-22 with
unrestricted deficit spending of -$19,411 and $270,456 in 2022-23 with unrestricted deficit
spending of -$31,131. The minimum state reserve reported as met in both years.

Steven D. Henington, Ph.D. ™ Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education ™ Gina Cudlis, Herman G. Hemandez, Peter Kostas, Andrew Leonard, Lisa Wittke Schaffner



Collective Bargaining
Based upon the Criteria and Standards, negotiations with all bargaining units in the 2020-21
fiscal year are not settled, and this in not applicable for the 2020-21 year.

Summary
Our Office appreciates the preparation and timely submittal of your Adopted Budget report. A

technical review will be communicated to the business office. The First Interim Report is due to
our office no later than December 15, 2020. Please see the attached for standard reminders.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (707) 524-2635.

Sincerely,

,él/uf?ma/

Shell
Director, External Fiscal Services

C:
Patti Pomplin, District CBO

Steven D. Herrington, Ph.D., County Superintendent of Schools
Mary Downey, SCOE Deputy Superintendent, Business Services
Cindy Gordon, SCOE District Fiscal Management Advisor



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, August 12, 2020

1. Meeting called to order at 4:20 by Board Clerk Glenda Antone
Roll Call: Trustee Glenda Antone, Trustee Gene Parrish, Trustee Charlene Pinola
(4:30)
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin, Amy Ruegg
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Antone, seconded by Trustee Parrish and
passed unanimously by the Board to approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

4. Communication
4.1 Sonoma County Registrar of Voters Information

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed unanimously
by the Board to approve the consent agenda as presented.
5.1 Approved Minutes from June 10, 2020 and June 17, 2020
5.2 Approved Warrants from June & July 2020
5.3 Hire New Teacher — Amy Ruegg
5.4 Classroom Capacity Resolution #08122020
5.5 Williams Quarterly Report for April 2020 to June 2020

o

Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — Trustee Pinola asked about distance learning and
COVID testing for the new teacher.

6.2 Superintendent — In constant communication with the County, State and
Health Department; spoke with Dr. Goodwin about COVID testing for
students; each student has a desktop computer with mandatory hours of
instruction; student work packets will be available until Waiver is approved.

6.3 Teacher — Ms. Ruegg said she hoped SkyFiber internet would be working
soon in order to use Google Classroom. She plans to get packets to students
when the opportunity to meet with students and parents becomes available
and provide expectations in Language Arts, Math and Enrichment in line
with her Waldorf training.

6.4 Business Manager — working on the 2019-20 closing

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Second Reading Board Policies
BP 4000 Concepts & Roles
BP 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment
BP 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination



AR 4031 Complaints Concerning Discrimination
AR 4032 Reasonable Accommodation
AR 4112.5 Criminal Records Check
AR 4112.6 Personnel Files
BP 4112.61 Employment References
AR 4112.61 Employment References
BP 4112.8 Employment of Relatives
AR 4112.9 Employee Notifications
E 4112.9 Employee Notifications
7.2 Review 2020-21 Consolidated Application
Currently Kashia is only eligible for Title III but doing the ConAp allows the
school to qualify for other Federal grants.
7.3 Review Learning Loss Mitigation Funds Application
The application was submitted in a timely manner and all funds received
will go towards supporting Distance Learning as well as purchasing school
safety items.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Approve 45 Day Budget Updates
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Antone and passed
unanimously by the board to approve the 45 day budget updates as
presented which minimally changed the original 10% reduction to State
revenues. Additional updates will be available by 1* Interim reporting.

8.2 Approve Reopening Roadmap — Continuance Plan
The Board reviewed the roadmap but the consensus was that as much as
possible, student education should be available on the school site where
supplies and support are available.

8.3 Approve Waiver Request
Superintendent has submitted a Waiver Request which has been put on
hold pending County, State and Health Department clearance.

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Hire New Employees
9.3 Budget Updates
9.4 Unaudited Actuals

10. Meeting Adjourned at 5:10

Next Meeting
Wednesday, September 9, 2020

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed: ) ___]_ _ Al A
Glenda Antone, Clerk



INVSZ:6 0Z0Z LE Bnv ‘(NITdWOdd) c__|o_Eon_ lued Jo} pajeJaus elysey - 990

| Jo | ebed ‘panoidde aq syosyD bulpsoaid

NO BEERSEE

19°889'vC (3unowy ¥o8Yys) 19N

00" Ajger xe] ssjeg piedun ssa

19'889't¢ al $08YD 40 Jaquunp 8101

19'889't¢ vl pun4 |eJauac) L0
junowy pasuadxg Junoo ¥o3yo uonduosaq pung4

Aewiwng pung

19'883'%¢ vl $)399Y9 Jo JoquinN |ejoL
0g'6cl XAR A TAR] ! 0955-10 uue ewouog ABojodey  020Z/0Z/80 60286.1
¥6°6C sulyoew Adoo T€9S-10 BI800AY  0Z02/02/80 8078611
$5°682 00°0.2 souesUlELW 0085-10

G561 e[een9o} duj 0025-10 ojnuiey b10e9  0z0z/02/80 1028621
00248 uonoadsu usyouy 0085-10 Bwouog 40 AWnod  0z02/02/80 9028621
Slvl 158} pIACD 0lEP L0 B6eny AWy  020Z/02Z/30 5028641
G808l LY 2Z6000€ 29510 Aleg ul4 JopusA ofied silepm 0202/€1/30 6.2.611
S9'9¢ £0-€LETIUD 7€95-10 Auedwoy uebio Ay  0Z02/€1/80 8/Tl6L1
¥9°6€1 soue|eq aulyoew Adod pjo obred silam Z£95-10 undwod med 0z20z/c /80 1021641
0t 1S} 610Z£9e 628510 JanBsqQ 15BOY Juspuadapul  0Z0Z/¢1/80 9/2./611
1£°02 adeypunodiioo 08€¥-10 09 Jequin BingsplesH  020z/c1/80 GLTL6LL
00°€LZ Jaqi4ies|) syuow z| 0vEP-10 syurosnAeWSIY| JIeD  0Z0Z/E1/80 v12.61)
00961'22 sabieyo 0Aas 02-61.02 6085-10 18I |00YOG PaIHUN JOSPUIM  0Z0Z/90/80 YL¥96.41
£0°961 1688 GGOEELEBEYE

017201 L218ETEVEST 0255-10 21108(3 @ SeD JyIed  0Z0Z/90/80 ELY96.L1
seg6L ~ 28965§8./0. L18G-10 - - SUOJEDIUNLULIOD JOHUOIS  0Z0Z/90/80 Ziv96L1L
junowy junowly juswwion j99[qo-pun4 10 13pIQ 3y} o) Aed ajeq JagquinN
¥oayo posuadx3 yo3yoH yo9yo

020Z/1./80 yBnoJuy 0202/10/80 P23ed SH93UD

poday pieog oz1Aedbay



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

September 23, 2020

NOTICE

Kashia Has Openings For Two
Board Vacancies

Seat 1 = 2 Year Term Expires
December 2022

Seat 2 = 4 Year Term Expires
December 2024

Please submit a letter of intent prior to
October 5, 2020



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Organizational Meetings

Per Legal Update from August 13, 2020, the
December organization meeting must be held
between December 11, 2020 and December 25,
2020. The second Wednesday in December and the
regular scheduled board meeting is currently
scheduled for Wednesday, December 9™ which will
not meet these requirements.

Option 1 — change the board meeting date to
Wednesday, December 16™

Option 2 — have two board meeting in December



STREES  oF Rcop ening

We hepe To get approval
Stage | This week.

Stage 1 .

Each child and parent/guardian will meet with the teacher and be given a work packet with
instructions. The child will daily checkin with the teacher, turning in completed work, receiving new
work as required. The work will be done at the child’s home.

Stage 2 :

After children get a COVID test they will meet in small tutoring groups of 4 or 5. All safety protocol
will continue to be followed such as temperature check daily, masks, 6' of distance between desks,
frequent hand washing, and sanitizing of desks upon exit. Each child will have their own desk
which no other child uses. There will be a morning and afternoon tutoring group each with no more
than 4 or 5 students. Homework will be such that the daily required minutes of education are met.

Stage 3

When Stage 1 and Stage 2 are mastered the teacher will instruct the small cohorts in distance
learning. The school has internet. Two generous men from Sonoma have donated chrome books
which the teacher will use in the classroom for instrtction.

Stage 4
Restrictions are lifted and the entire group of 9 or 10 will return again as one group, receiving

regular classroom instruction.

Stage 5
Internet is installed in the homes of children on the reservation. Parent Education classes are held

where parents learn computer and distance learning skills. This will be a way to continue
community building and ensure students can successfully navigate distance learning.

20f3 8/21/2020, 1:09 PV



p int Powers Authority
serving school and college
districts throughout the
state.

5350 Skylane Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Tel:  (707) 524-2690
Fax: (707) 578-0517
santarosa@sclscal.org
www.sclscal.ory

General Counscel
Carl D. Corbin

Attorneys

Monica D. Batunero
Jennifer Henry

Nancy L. Klein

Damara L. Moore
Jennifer E. Nix

Steven P. Reiner

Kaitlyn A. Schwendeman
Loren W. Soukup

Erin E. Stagg

Of Counsel

EV - R, Austin

k tdJ. Henry
Patrick C. Wilson
Frank Zotter, Jr.

OF CALIFORNIA

=j| SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL SERVICES

LEGAL UPDATE

August 31, 2020
To: Superintendents, Member School Districts (K-12)
From: Carl D. Corbin, General Counsel <.¢
Subject: Updated Framework for Re-opening

Memo No. 52-2020

On Friday August 28, 2020, the Acting State Public Health Officer, Dr. Erica
Pan, issued a Statewide Public Health Officer Order (“Order”) that provided an
undated framework for re-opening activities in California (including schools).'
The updated Order was adopted due to the continued significant concern of
community spread of COVID-19. The framework for re-opening, referred to as
“California’s Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector
Activities to Keep Californians Healthy and Safe” is summarized in the
“Blueprint for a Safer Economy” (“Blueprint”) on the California Department of
Public Health (“CDPH”) website.> Both the Order and Blueprint are attached to
this Legal Update. CDPH has updated its industry guidance to incorporate the
Blueprint.?

The Order takes effect on August 31, 2020, and supersedes the July 13, 2020,
State Public Health Officer Order and provides the legal authority for the
implementation of the Blueprint. Information from the Blueprint regarding
schools 1s summarized below.

e There are four colored tiers from most widespread to least widespread
COVID-19 risk for each county:
1. “Widespread” — purple and schools are closed for in-person
instruction;
2. “Substantial” - red and school are closed for in-person
instruction, but schools can re-open for in-person instruction if
the county remains in this tier for two weeks (14 calendar days);

U hupsz/www.cdphiea.gov/Progeams/CID/DCDC/CDPI 1"20Document %200 ibrary/COVID-19/8-28-20 Order-

itps: www.edplhuea, gov/Programs/CID/DCDC Mages/COVID-19/COVID 1 9CountyMonitoringOQverview. aspx.
Fhitpscovid 19,cu,gov/industry-guidance/.




Schoot & College Legal Services of California
Tel: (707) 524-2690 TFax: (707) 578-0517

waweselseal.org

3. "Moderate” - orange and school can re-open for in-person instruction; and
4. “Minimal” — yellow and school can re-open for in-person instruction.

Higher Risk — Lower Risk

of Community Disease Transmission

pread(Substantialll Moderate | Minimal
Tier3 Tier 4
Measures®
New cases” /100,000
population per day 1-3.9 <1
(7 day average; 7 day lag)
Testing % Positivit .
(7 day avgrage; 7 da;):lag) eI -

® Schools may re-open for in-person instruction based on equivalent criteria to the July 17,
2020, School Re-opening Framework previously announced. That framework remains in
cffect except that Tier 1 is substituted for the previous County Data Monitoring List
(which has equivalent criteria to Tier 1).

e Schools in counties within Tier 1 are not permitted to re-open for in-person instruction,
with an exception for waivers granted by local health departments for TK-6 grades. So
TK-6 waivers can still be requested as described in our Legal Update No. 46-2020.*

¢ Schools that are not authorized to re-open, including TK-6 schools that have not received
a waiver, may provide structured, in-person supervision and services to students under
the Guidanee for Small Cohorts/CGroups of Children and Youth. Please see our Legal
Update No. 51-2020.°

* Schools are eligible for re-opening fully for in-person instruction following Calitornia
School Sector Specific Guidelines once the county is oft Tier | for 14 days, which is
similar to being off the County Data Monitoring List for at least 14 days.

« Potential re-closure should follow the July 17, 2020 School Re-opening Framework.

General rules of the Tier Framework:

*  CDPI will assess indicators weekly and the tirst weekly assessment will be released on
Sceptember 8, 2020;

* A county will remain in a tier for a minimum of three weeks before being able to advance
to a later tier;

e A county can only move forward one tier at a time, even if metrics qualify for a more
advanced tier;

* Il'a county's case rate and test positivity measure fall into two different tiers, the county
will be assigned to the more restrictive tier; and

e City Jocal health jurisdiction (“LIJ”) data will be included in overall metrics, and city
L.ITJs will be assigned the same tier as the surrounding county.

hittps o www.edph.ea,gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-| 9/s5chools-FAQ.aspx.
*hitps files.covid1 9, ca.gov/pdifguidance-schools-cohort-FAQ. pedl.




[ % Schuol & College Legal Services of Califurnia
mZ Tel: (707) 524-2690 Fax: (707) 578-0517
= woselren Loy

i
poUleey

Counties will be assigned an initial step on August 28, 2020, through the following process:

* Lach county is assigned to a tier based on an adjusted case rate and test positivity from
the prior two reporting periods and if a county's case rate and test positivity measure fall
into two difterent tiers, the county will be assigned the more restrictive tier;

e This tier status will be effective on Monday, August 31, 2020;

e If'a county is initially assigned to Purple Tier | and has met the criteria for a less
restrictive tier the prior week, the county only needs to meet the criteria for a less
restrictive tier for one more week to move to the Red Tier 2; and

e Forthe September 8, 2020, assignment, a county does not need to remain in the Purple
Ticer 1 for three weeks, but for all subsequent assessments, a county must remain in a tier
lor three weeks and meet the criteria to advance as described below.

For a county to advance:

s A county must have been in the current tier tor a minimum ot three weeks, except as
described in the "lnitial step applied on August 28, 2020" section above;

* A county must meet criteria for the next tier for both measures for the prior two
consecutive weeks in order to progress to the next tier; and

e In addition, the state will establish health equity measures on activitics such as data
collection, testing access, contact tracing, supportive isolation, and outreach that
demonstrate a county's ability to address the most impacted communities within a county,
which may include additional measures addressing health outcomes such as case rates,
hospitalizations and deaths that will be developed and tracked for improvement.

Some counties may be moved back to a lower tier depending on various factors:

e During the weekly assessment, if'a county's adjusted case rate and/or test positivity has
been within a more restrictive tier for two consecutive weekly periods, the county must
revert to the more restrictive tier;

e Atany time, state and county public health officials may work together to determine
targeted interventions or county wide modifications necessary to address impacted
hospital capacity and drivers ot disease transmission, as needed; and

e Counties will have three days to implement any sector changes or closures unless
extreme circumstances merit immediate action.

Please note that in addition to the various State-Wide CDPH guidance, County Local Health
Officers (“I.LHOs”) may issue more restrictive guidance for a specific county.

Our ofTice will continue to do our best to provide timely legal guidance to help schools
understand and comply with the various directives issued to address COVID-19 issues.

Please contact our office with questions regarding this Legal Update or any other legal matter.



School & College Legal Services of California
Tel: (707) 524-2690 TFax: (707) 578-0517

wwvavsuheinl oy

The information in this Legal Update is provided as a summary of law and is not intended as legal advice.
Application of the law may vary depending on the particular facts and circumstances at issue. We, therefore,
recommend that you consult legal counsel to advise you on how the law applies to your specific situation.

€ 2020 School and College Legal Services of California

All rights reserved. However, SCLS grants permission to any current SCLS client to use, reproduce, and distribute
this Legal Update in its entirety for the client’s own non-commercial purposes.



State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

X California Department of Public Health

a)?ﬁ‘ (
L-_Jj . -
5 SRR
SANDRA SHEWRY, MPH, MSW GAVIN NEWSOM
Acling Director Governor

Statewide Public Health Officer Order,
August 28, 2020

On March 19, 2020, the State Public Health Officer issued an order directing all
individuals living in the State of California to stay at home except as needed to facilitate
authorized activities or to maintain the continuity of operations of critical infrastructure
sectors. (See March 19, 2020 Order.) The scope of activities authorized under this order
was subsequently modified in additional state public health directives. Then, consistent
with Executive Order N-60-20, the State Public Health Officer set out California’s path
forward from this “Stay-at-Home” Order in California’'s Pandemic Resilience Roadmap.
That Roadmap identified four stages of the pandemic: safety and preparation (Stage 1),
reopening of lower-risk workplaces and other spaces (Stage 2), reopening of higher-risk
workplaces and other spaces (Stage 3), and finally an easing of final restrictions leading
to the end of the stay-at-home order (Stage 4). On July 13, 2020, in response to a
significant increase in the spread of COVID-19, the State Public Health Officer ordered
the statewide closure of operations in certain high-risk sectors. (See July 13, 2020
Order.) Counties on the County Monitoring List for three consecutive days were also
required to close additional indoor operations for certain sectors in order to further slow
community transmission.

Community spread of infection remains a significant concern across the state. In
addition to the impact on the general population, community spread increases the
likelihood of expanded transmission of COVID-19 in congregate settings such as
nursing homes, homeless shelters, jails and prisons. Infection of vulnerable populations
in these settings can be catastrophic. Higher levels of community spread also increase
the likelihood of infection among individuals at higher risk of serious outcomes from
COVID-19, including the elderly and those with underlying health conditions who might
live or otherwise interact with an infected individual. COVID-19 infection is also
disproportionately impacting our essential workforce. The anticipated influenza season
is likely to impose additional burdens on the healthcare delivery system, increasing
demand for space, supplies, and personnel.

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to evolve, and CDPH is continually monitoring new
scientific evidence and improving its understanding of the disease. Based on the current
state of the pandemic in California and current scientific understanding of transmission,
it is my judgment that it is appropriate to further refine the approach in order to gradually
reopen businesses and activities while reducing the risk of increased community
spread. A targeted system for sector reopenings which considers both current
epidemiological conditions and the latest understanding of transmission risk in certain

CDPH, MS 500 ¢ P.O.Box 997377 e Sacramento, CA 95899-7377
(916) 558-1784
Department Website (www.cdph.ca.gov)




sectors will allow CDPH to monitor both counties and sectors for evidence of increased
epidemiological risk and will reduce risk as California continues to reopen its economy
and protect public health. California's Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting
Permitted Sector Activities to Keep Californians Healthy and Safe sets forth in detail the

basis -for the new Framework.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, as Acting State Public Health Officer of the State of
California, order all of the following:

1.

4.

The updated framework for reopening, which shall be known as California’s Plan
for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector Activities to Keep
Californians Healthy and Safe, will rely on a set of Tiers corresponding to specific
epidemiological profiles based on indicators of disease burden including case
rates per capita and percent of positive covid-19 tests and proportion of testing
and other covid-19 response efforts addressing the most impacted populations
within a county. For each progressive Tier, this framework will permit a broader
range of reopening guided by risk-based criteria pertinent to each sector. | may
modify the epidemiological criteria for each Tier as well as the sectors,
businesses, establishments, or activities within the Tiers as necessary based on
the latest available public health information and research to protect public health
and safety. The up-to-date Tier profiles and those sectors, businesses,
establishments, or activities that are permitted to open in each Tier will be posted
(along with necessary modifications), at
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-
19/COVID19CountyMonitoringOverview.aspx.

Pursuant to this framework, all local health jurisdictions in the state may reopen
specified sectors according to their respective county’s Tier. However, a local
health jurisdiction that moves to a Tier permitting further reopening must pause
for 21 days, or a different period that | identify, before reopening additional
sectors.

. Conversely, a local health jurisdiction must also close sectors according to their

respective county’s Tier consistent with the timeline and procedures set forth in
California’s Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector
Activities to Keep Californians Healthy and Safe.

A local health jurisdiction may continue to implement or maintain more restrictive
public health measures if the jurisdiction’s Local Health Officer determines that
health conditions in that jurisdiction warrant such measures.



10.

Terms of Orders

This order shall go into effect August 31, 2020 and shall supersede the July 13,
2020 State Public Health Officer Order.

This order shall remain in effect until | determine it is appropriate to modify the
order based on public health conditions.

. 1 will continue to monitor the epidemiological data and will modify California’s

Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector Activities to Keep
Californians Healthy and Safe as required by the evolving public health
conditions. If | determine that it is necessary to change what will reopen or close,
or otherwise modify the Plan, these modifications will be posted at California's
Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector Activities to Keep
Californians Healthy and Safe.

Except to the extent this order or other state public health directives expressly
provide otherwise, all CDPH guidance continues to apply statewide.

All references in CDPH or other State guidance to the County Monitoring List or
the County Data Monitoring List shall refer to those counties falling within Tier 1
of California’s Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted Sector
Activities to Keep Californians Healthy and Safe.

This order is issued pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 120125,
120130(c), 120135, 120140, 120145, 120150, 120175,120195 and 131080; EO
N-60-20, N-25-20, and other authority provided for under the Emergency
Services Act; and other applicable law.

Ao,

Erica S. Pan, MD, MPH
Acting State Public Health Officer
California Department of Public Health



8/31/2020 COVID-19 County Monitoring Overview

COVID-19

Blueprint for a Safer Economy

California has a new blueprint for reducing COVID-19 in the state with revised criteria for loosening and tightening
restrictions on activities. Find out how businesses and activities can open in counties statewide beginning on
August 31. See the activities and business tiers.

TO: All Californians

SUBJECT: Plan for Reducing COVID-19 and Adjusting Permitted
Sector Activities to Keep Californians Healthy and Safe

This guidance outlines an updated framework for a safe progression of opening more businesses and activities in
light of the pandemic. The framework for this guidance is informed by increased knowledge of disease transmission
vulnerabilities and risk factors and is driven by the following goals:

1) To progress in phases based on risk levels with appropriate time between each phase in each county so impacts

of any given change can be fully evaluated.

2) To aggressively reduce case transmission to as low a rate as possible across the state so the potential burden of
flu and COVID-19 in the late fall and winter does not challenge our healthcare delivery system's ability to surge with
space, supplies and staff. Also, with winter weather pushing more activities indoors, low levels of transmission in
the community will make large outbreaks in these riskier settings less likely.

3) Tosimplify the framework and lay out clear disease transmission goals for counties to work towards.

Tier Framework

This framework lays out the measures that each county must meet, based on indicators that capture disease
burden, testing, and health equity. A county may be more restrictive than this framework. This framework also
notes signals of concern, including impacted healthcare capacity that may lead towards a dimming intervention.
This framework replaces the current County Data Monitoring metrics. As the COVID-19 pandemic continues to be
an evolving situation and new evidence and understanding emerges, the California Department of Public Health
(CDPH) will continue to reassess metric thresholds.

See chart below for the framework metrics as set according to tiers based on risk of community disease

transmission.

https:/iwww.cdph ca gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID1QCountyMoniloringOverview.aspx 1/4



8/31/2020 COVID-19 County Monitoring Overview

Higher Risk — Lower Risk

e Transmission

Moderate Minimal
Tier 3 Tier 4
Measures®
 New cases™ /100,000
population per day | 1-3.9 <]
(7 day average; 7 day lag)
Testing % Positivity :
(7 day average; 7 day lag) e w2y

*To advance to the next tier, a county must also meet health equity measures as described below,

*"Case rate will be determined using confirmed (by PCR) cases, and will not include state and federal inmate cases.

Case rates include an adjustment factor for counties that are testing above the state average. The incidence is

adjusted downwards in a graduated fashion, with a maximum adjustment at twice the State average testing rate.

Moving through the Tiers

Rules of the framework:

1. CDPH will assess indicators weekly. The first weekly assessment will be released on September 8, 2020.
2. A county will remain in a tier for a minimum of three weeks before being able to advance to a later tier.
3. A county can only move forward one tier at a time, even if metrics qualify for a more advanced tier.
4,

If a county's case rate and test positivity measure fall into two different tiers, the county will be assigned to

the more restrictive tier.

5. City local health jurisdiction (LHJ) data will be included in overall metrics, and city LHJs will be assigned the

same tier as the surrounding county.

Initial step applied on August 28, 2020:

1. Each county is assigned to a tier based on an adjusted case rate and test positivity from the prior two
reporting periods. If a county's case rate and test positivity measure fall into two different tiers, the county

will be assigned the more restrictive tier.
2. This tier status will be effective on Monday, August 31, 2020.

3. 1f a county is initially assigned to Purple Tier 1 and has met the criteria for a less restrictive tier the prior week
the county only needs to meet the criteria for a less restrictive tier for one more week to move to the Red Tier
2. (For the September 8, 2020 assignment, a county does not need to remain in the Purple Tier 1 for three
weeks. For all subsequent assessments, a county must remain in a tier for three weeks and meet the criteria

to advance as described below.)

To advance:

H

1. A county must have been in the current tier for a minimum of three weeks, except as described in the "Initial

step applied on August 28, 2020" section above.

2. A county must meet criteria for the next tier for both measures for the prior two consecutive weeks in order to

progress to the next tier.

3.In addition, the state will establish health equity measures on activities such as data collection, testing

access, contact tracing, supportive isolation, and outreach that demonstrate a county's ability to address the

most impacted communities within a county. Additional measures addressing health outcomes such as case
rates, hospitalizations and deaths, will also be developed and tracked for improvement.

To move back:

https://www .cdph ca goviPrograms/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID18CountyMonitoringOverview.aspx

2/4



8/31/2020 COVID-19 County Monitoring Overview

1. During the weekly assessment, if a county's adjusted case rate and/or test positivity has been within a more
restrictive tier for two consecutive weekly periods, the county must revert to the more restrictive tier.

2. At any time, state and county public health officials may work together to determine targeted interventions
or county wide modifications necessary to address impacted hospital capacity and drivers of disease
transmission, as needed.

3. Counties will have three days to implement any sector changes or closures unless extreme circumstances
meritimmediate action.

Risk Criteria

Activities and sectors will begin to open at a specific tier based on risk-based criteria, as outlined below. Lower risk
activities or sectors are permitted sooner and higher risk activities or sectors are not permitted until later phases.
Many activities or sectors may increase the level of operations and capacity as a county reduces its level of

transmission.

Criteria used to determine low/medium/high risk sectors

* Ability to accommodate face covering wearing at all times (e.g. eating and drinking would require removal of
face covering)

* Ability to physically distance between individuals from different households

* Ability to limit the number of people per square foot

¢ Ability to limit duration of exposure

* Ability to limit amount of mixing of people from differing households and communities

* Ability to limit amount of physical interactions of visitors/patrons

* Ability to optimize ventilation (e.g. indoor vs outdoor, air exchange and filtration)

* Ability to limit activities that are known to cause increased spread (e.g. singing, shouting, heavy breathing;
loud environs will cause people to raise voice)

Schools

Schools may reopen-for in-person instruction based on equivalent criteria to the July 17" School Re-opening
Framework previously announced. That framework remains in effect except that Tier 1 is substituted for the
previous County Data Monitoring List (which has equivalent criteria to Tier 1). Schools in counties within Tier 1 are
not permitted to reopen for in-person instruction, with an exception for waivers granted by local health
departments for TK-6 grades. Schools that are not authorized to reopen, including TK-6 schools that have not
received a waiver, may provide structured, in-person supervision and services to students under the Guidance for
Small Cohorts/Groups of Children and Youth.

Schools are eligible for reopening fully for in-person instruction following California School Sector Specific
Guidelines once the county is off Tier 1 for 14 days, which is similar to being off the County Data Monitoring List for
at least 14 days.

Potential re-closure should follow the July 17" School Re-opening Framework.

County Data Adjudication Process

Ifa county finds that there is discrepancy between the county's and state's calculated data for the above defined
measures, the county shall notify the County Data Monitoring Regional Coordinator. The county may request a

meeting to discuss with local and state epidemiology leads to compare data. In addition, CDPH will work with

hitps://www._cdph ca gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID19CountyMonitoringOverview.aspx 3/4



- g " -

8/31/2020 COVID-19 County Monitoring Overview

California Conference of Local Health Officers and County Health Executives Association of California to develop
other methodologies to assess qualitative and contextual information impacting these metrics and the most

appropriate interventions.

Once a discrepancy is adjudicated by CDPH, any updated tier status will be determined by CDPH and the tier status

will be reflected on the public website within 48 hours, as appropriate.

Page Last Updated : August 28, 2020

https://iwww.cdph ca gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID18CountyMonitoringOverview.aspx 4/4



State of California—Health and Human
B Services Agency
?} CBPH California Department of
S Public Health

Acting Director

@

A WS
-

GAVIN NEWSOM
Governor

August 25, 2020
TO: All Californians

SUBJECT: Guidance for Small Cohorts/Groups of Children and Youth

This guidance applies to groups of children and youth in controlled, supervised, and indoor environments operated
by local educational agencies, non profits, or other authorized providers, including, but not limited to, public and
private schools; licensed and license-exempt child care settings; organized and supervised care environments, i.e.,
"distance learning hubs"; recreation programs; before and after school programs; youth groups; and day camps.
Guidance and directives related to schools, child care, day camps, youth sports, and institutions of higher
education are not superseded by this document and still apply to those specified settings.

Purpose: To provide guidance for necessary in-person child supervision and limited instruction, targeted support
services, and facilitation of distance learning in small group environments for a specified subset of children and
youth, and for those programs to understand the required health and safety practices needed to prevent the spread
of COVID-19 in their settings.

Definitions:

Cohort: a cohort is a stable group of no more than 14 children or youth and no more than two supervising adults in
a supervised environment in which supervising adults and children stay together for all activities (e.g., meals,
recreation, etc.), and avoid contact with people outside of their group in the setting.

supervising adult: an adult assigned to one cohort of children or youth, who does not physically interact with any
other cohorts. This includes child care staff, certificated or classified school staff, volunteers, participating parent or
caregiver, or other designated supervising adult(s).

Supetvised care environment: an environment where multiple children or youth, from multiple families or

households, are being supervised simultaneously by an adult. This includes, but is not limited to, licensed child
care facilities, licensed exempt child care programs, supervised programs on a school site while a school is not in
session or is providing curriculum in a distance-learning format, or where some educational services are being

offered to a subgroup of students as identified by a local educational agency on a school campus.

Considerations for Cohorts

Utilizing cohorts minimizes the number of people exposed if a COVID-19 case is identified in a child or youth

attendee, provider, other instructional support provider, or staff member of a particular cohort.



Children or youth, attendees and adults in supervised care environments during the COVID-19 pandemic must be in
groups as small as possible. This practice decreases opportunities for exposure to or transmission of the virus;
facititates more efficient contact tracing in the event of a positive case; and allows for targeted testing, quarantine,
and isolation of a single cohort instead of an entire population of children or youth and supervising adults in the
event of a positive case or cluster of cases.

While present at the supervised care environment, children or youth and supervising adults in one cohort must not
physically interact with children or youth and supervising adults in other cohorts, other child facility staff, or
parents of children or youth in other cohorts.

Cohort Size

* Cohorts must be limited to no more than 14 children and youth.
* Cohorts must be limited to no more than two supervising adults.
* Requirements for adult to child ratios continue to apply for licensed child care programs.
* Cohorts can be divided, as needed, into subgroups of children and youth from the same cohort, as long as
the 14-to-2 ratio is not exceeded.
* The maximum cohort size applies to all children and youth in the cohort, even when all children are not
participating at the same time, For example:
© A cohort may not include 6 children or youth who attend full-time, 6 children on Mon/Wed/Fri, and 6
children on Tue/Thu (total of 18).
© A cohort may not include 8 children or youth who attend for the entire day, 4 who attend mornings
only, and 4 who attend afternoons only (total of 16).

Cohort Mixing

* Preventinteractions between cohorts, including interactions between staff assigned to different cohorts.
© Assign children and youth who live together or carpool together to the same cohort, if possible.
© Avoid moving children and youth from one cohort to another, unless needed for a child's overall safety
and wellness.

© Cohorts must be kept separate from one another for special activities such as art, music, and exercise.

Stagger playground time and other activities so that no two cohorts are in the same place at the same
time.
* One-to-one specialized services can be provided to a child or youth by a support service provider that is not
part of the child or youth's cohort.
* Specialized service includes but not limited to occupational therapy services, speech and language services,
and other medical, behavioral services, or educational support services as part of a targeted intervention
strategy.

* Services must be provided consistent with the industry guidance for Limited Services (PDF).

Considerations for Staff

Supervising adults should be assigned to one cohort and must work solely with that cohort. Avoid changing staff
assignments to the extent practicable. Substitute providers who are covering for short-term staff absences are
allowed but must only work with one cohort of children per day.

Meetings among the staff from different cohorts must be conducted remotely, outdoors, or in a large room in which
all providers wear cloth face coverings and maintain at least 6 feet distance from other providers. Outdoor meetings

and meetings in large rooms with the windows open are preferred over meetings in small rooms with windows
closed.



Precautions and Considerations

Physical distancing, in combination with the use of face coverings, decreases the risk of COVID-19 from respiratory
droplets. Physical distancing between adults must be maintained as much as possible, and adults and students
must use face coverings at all times, pursuant to the CDPH Schools Guidance regarding face coverings. Physical
distancing between young children in the same cohort should be balanced with developmental and socio-

emotional needs of this age group. Supervised care settings should follow applicable industry guidance on
appropriate use of face coverings by children and youth.

See the CDPH Guidance on Schools and School Based Programs (PDF) and on Child Care (PDF) for additional
considerations regarding, face masks, meals, cleaning, drop off and pick up and health screening.

California Department of Public Health
PO Box, 997377, MS 0500, Sacramento, CA 95899-7377
Department Website (cdph.ca.gov)

" s}
i, AN
/ N

W Accpuon

Page Last Updated : August 25, 2020



/ CALIFGRNIA

Providing Targeted, Specialized Support and Services at School

August 25, 2020

On August 25, 2020, the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) issued
Guidance Related to Cohorts (Cohorting Guidance), which sets minimum health and
safety guidelines across multiple sectors serving youth, including childcare and schools
(public and private). The following is intended to supplement the Cohorting Guidance
with responses to frequently asked questions specific to the provision of school-based
targeted, specialized support. Insofar as a question is not addressed, local school
officials—in collaboration with local health departments and school-based staff
(including, if applicable, organized labor)—should implement measures consistent with
local operations and needs.

Background: On March 4, 2020, the Governor proclaimed a State of Emergency in
California as a result of the impacts of COVID-19 to make additional resources available
and help the state prepare to respond to an increasing number of individuals requiring
medical care and hospitalization as a result of a broader spread of COVID-19. Since
that time, the State Public Health Officer and the CDPH have issued multiple public
health directives to combat the COVID-19 pandemic, including, on July 17, 2020, the
COVID-19 and Reopening In-Person Learning Framework for K-12 Schools
(Framework).

The Framework prohibits in-person instruction at schools operating in a county on the
State’s Monitoring List due to high rates of COVID-19, and permits elementary schools
in those counties to request a waiver to permit reopening for in-person instruction where
conditions and safety plans permit. On August 3, 2020, CDPH provided further
quidance to the July 17 reopening framewark and detailed information regarding the
elementary school waiver process. The August 3 guidance noted that additional
guidance was forthcoming to identify conditions in which schools otherwise prohibited
from reopening for full in-person instruction can offer in-person services to small groups
of students. On August 25, 2020, CDPH issued the Cohorting Guidance regarding

permissible small-group in-person services.

Does the Cohorting Guidance apply to K-12 school settings?

Yes. The Cohorting Guidance authorizes small-group, in-person services in controlled,
supervised, and indoor environments, such as those operated by local educational
agencies (LEAs). The Cohorting Guidance applies to schools that cannot reopen for in-
person instruction pursuant to the July 17 Framework, including elementary schools in



those jurisdictions that have not received an elementary school waiver through the local
public health office. Under these circumstances, school officials should develop and
implement plans in collaboration with local health officials and school-based staff
(including, if applicable, organized labor), but are not required to receive express
approval from the local health department. They are, however, required to adhere to
any applicable, more restrictive local public health directive.

Schools that have been authorized to reopen for in-person instruction under the July 17
Framework, including elementary schools operating pursuant to a waiver, must adhere
to the industry guidance for K-12 Schools and any applicable order or directive of the
local public health office.

Is the intent to allow for in person instruction for all students?

No. The purpose of this guidance is to establish minimum parameters for providing
specialized services, targeted services and support for students while schools are
otherwise closed for in-person instruction in ways that maintain the focus on health and
safety to minimize transmission.

If a school is closed for in-person instruction, is it permissible for a small set of
students to receive in-person targeted, specialized support and services on
campus?

Yes. In-person targeted, specialized support and services in stable cohorts is
permissible when the school is able to satisfy all of the conditions detailed in the
Cohorting Guidance, including:

e Limiting cohort size

e Restricting cohort mixing

e Maintaining proper physical distancing, masking, cleaning and other safety
measures

Does the Cohorting Guidance require schools to provide small-group, in-person
services if they are otherwise prohibited to reopen under the July 17 Framework?
No. It clarifies the conditions that must be met to offer in-person services for small
groups of students if a school is otherwise unable to reopen under state public health
directives. This guidance enables schools to provide supervision and care for students,
including specialized services for students with disabilities and English learners, access
to internet and devices for distance learning, and in-person support for at-risk and high-
need students.



Which students can be served in cohorts during school closures?

The determination is made at the LEA- and school-level based on the needs of
students. Students with disabilities should be prioritized by the LEA and school for
receiving targeted supports and services. In addition, English learners, students at
higher risk of further learning loss or not participating in distance learning, students at
risk of abuse or neglect, foster youth and students experiencing homelessness may
also be prioritized.

What qualifies as a specialized and targeted support services?

Specialized services are determined by LEAs and include but are not limited to
occupational therapy services, speech and language services, and other medical
services, behavioral services, educational support services as part of a targeted
intervention strategy or assessments, such as those related to English learner status,
individualized educational programs and other required assessments.

What are cohorts?

In the K-12 Schools setting, cohorts are stable groups of students with no more than
two supervising adults, who are meeting for targeted supports and intervention services,
under the direction of the LEA, while the school is closed to in person instruction and in
addition to distance learning. Regardless of the name (e.g., “learning hubs” or “pods”),
all of the provisions in the Cohorting Guidance must be followed for such cohorts to
meet, whether they are operated by LEAs, non-profits, or other providers.

How should stable cohorts be established?

As outlined in the Cohorting Guidance, stable cohorts are groups of students, with the
same supervising adult(s), that stay together throughout the day. The cohort must
operate so that students and supervising adults within the group only have physical
proximity with members of their cohort during the day. Supervising adults and students
must not interact with other cohorts. This practice decreases opportunities for exposure
to or transmission of the virus; facilitates more efficient contact tracing in the event of a
positive case; and allows for targeted testing, quarantine, and isolation of a cohort
instead of requiring the suspension of all such groups operating on a site in the event of
a positive case or cluster of cases.

What is the maximum size for cohorts?

Cohorts are limited to no more than 14 students, with no more than 2 supervising adults
in a supervised environment. The number of students and staff who make up a cohort
should be based on student needs. Cohorts can — and often will — be smaller than 14,
staffed by 1 or 2 consistent adults. For example, a cohort could be 6 students with 1
adult or 8 students with two adults that stay together throughout the day. In addition, a
cohort can be divided into subgroups of students that may interact with one another



during the day, as long as there are no more than 14 students and no more 2
supervising adults in that cohort overall.

Can students receive additional specialized services or targeted support and
services if they are not part of a cohort or outside of their cohort from a different
supervising adult(s)?

Yes. Students may receive one-on-one services and supports from other qualified
adults. These additional supports and services must be done individually and cannot be
done with other students. Staff who are providing specialized services or targeted
support — such as speech or occupational therapy or intensive tutoring -- should be
assigned to work with students in as few cohorts as possible and must observe
appropriate precautions to prevent transmission, including wearing appropriate personal
protective equipment (PPE), as specified in the industry quidance for Limited Services.
Itis also important to prevent other staff people (e.g., administrators, counselors, or
nurses) who not a supervising adult in a cohort or providing one-on-one services from
interacting with cohorts unless necessary to respond to exigent health or safety issue,
as they can transmit the virus from one cohort to another, thus greatly increasing the
number of contacts for any given case.

Can different cohorts of students interact with each other?

No. Group stability is important to minimize exposure and for effective contact tracing so
students and supervising adults cannot interact with different cohorts. Separation
between cohorts is maintained either by having each cohort in a separate room or in its
own space created by partitions. Given the layout of K-12 schools with multiple
classrooms, schools should generally maintain separation between cohorts by
assigning each cohort to its own classroom. Outdoor space or other dedicated space
may be used when it allows for separation from other cohorts and adequate physical
distancing.

Can schools have different cohorts on different days?

Yes. Schools can have cohorts of students who participate only on certain days or
certain times during the day. Proper cleaning must be done in between different cohorts
of students occupying the same space. For example, a school can have cohort(s) of
students receiving services and supports Monday and Tuesday with separate cohort(s)
on Wednesdays and Thursdays.

Can students change cohorts?
Students changing cohorts must be avoided, unless a change is needed for the
student’s overall safety and wellness.



CALIFGHENIA

How many cohorts can be established on a single school site?

The number of cohorts will depend on the school’s enroliment size and available
building capacity. Local school officials — in collaboration with local health departments
and school-based staff — should determine the number of cohorts that can be safely
established to avoid interactions between cohorts. In general, given the need for
physical distancing and separation of cohorts, the number of students on a given school
site should generally not exceed 25% of the school’s enrollment size or available
building capacity.

How will physical distancing be maintained within cohorts?

Groups must be no larger than can be accommodated by the space available in the
facility to provide at least 6 feet of distance between each person, including staff, but in
no instance larger than 14 students and 2 supervising adults. The smaller the group, the
less risk of spreading disease. As cohort groups increase in size, or as they have any
contact with other cohorts, the risk of spreading disease increases.

Can staff meet?

Group meetings with staff from different cohorts should be done remotely, outdoors or in
large spaces such as gymnasiums or multipurpose rooms, with windows open, as much
as possible, avoiding small spaces with windows closed. All staff must wear appropriate
face coverings and maintain at least 6 feet of physical distancing.

How often should cleaning be done while students are on campus?

Cleaning and wiping surfaces (e.g., desks, door handles, etc.) must be maintained
between multiple student uses, even in the same cohort. For additional guidance
around health and safety standards including cleaning and masking, refer to CDPH and
local health guidance.



| obey

['1ndui sopjoyaxeys oyoads Ag peousnjul aiem Jey) ue|d 9ouepusiy pue Ajinuluo) Buiuiesa ay; jo s1oadse auj jo uondLosap V]

"sjjiys Jemndwioo ur Buruiel) pssu pue Buiules| souelsip Burssaooe ul Buluiel;
psau osje Asy | "sawoy JIsy} Woiy S$800. Jauls)ul SABY SaljiWey ||e [I3un S|geIA Jou s| Buiules) soue)sip jeuy) 9aibe pieoq pue sjusied yjog

['sdnolb 1epjoysyels oiyoads Agq papiroid yoeqpas) ay) Jo Alewwns v

“uoe}NSuUO0? 10} 1o mcoca Ag ¥23yd Ajiep e yim sjexoed }Iom apnjoul suoiido Juaing

ﬁ sbuleay o1gnd pue mmc;mmE o__gza ul co;ma_o_tma mHoEQ 10} papiaoid suondo ayy jo uonduosap vl

"SJUSPNIS 1IN0 10) UOEDNPS B|CEIA

B 9plnoid 0} s|eoIyo S1e)S pue AJUnod YlIM 3I0M 0] SNUNUOD SAA “Paiusp usaq sey JaAlem siy | -Buiuies| uosiad Ul Joj JaAlem e 1o} paljdde am
snsuasuod siy} Buimo|jo4 ‘Buluies| uosiad-ul papuswiwosal ABuons Asy) ‘Buiules| souelsip yoes) o) syjuaied ayj Wolj S|jixs 10 ANAOBUUOD
HmEmE_ So£_>> cm%__co ay) 1o} Buiules) cow_ma -ur Jajald >_mco:m Aay} sI Ajunwwos sy} ul siap|oysye]s Ino £_>> SUOIJBSIBAUOD 103lIp U|

H.xompvm& Jop|oyae)s }101j0s 0] apew SUOYS 8y} Jo uondiosap v]

jJuswabebug Japjoysyels

_oocow 0} uinjal 0} vm>>o__m cwc>> uswiyouud _mco:__u_um pasau |jim cm_u__r_o mco;m_:mm: yyeay Ajunog o} anp Buluies| uosiad
ul Lo% |ooyos vcmtm 8 pamojje cmog JoU aneY uaIp|IyD mc_Emm_ douejsip ul sjedioiued 0} 8|ge usaq Jou SABY OS }aUIBIUI OU SABY UBIP[IYD)

Ajunwiwoo sy pue w37 ay) uo pey sey dlwspued gL-AIAQD @yl 10edwi sy} jo uonduosap v
uoljew.ojuj jeJauan)

90 moow\@comccoc _ma_oc:n_bcmvcmyc:m%w UOSULO[ SSoUEl Jo1)sIg [00Y9S elysey
wcocn_ pue ewg SlL pue sweN Joeju0) sweN (v37) Aousby |euoneonp] |00

"XO0P SUOIIONIISUI-U[doUPUIBATUIUDDUI]/SIJUSWNI0P/O]/81/A0D B0 8pd MMM/ SATY
1e d|qe|ieAe S| ue|d souepusiy pue Alnuipuo) BuiuiesT ayy Buns|dwoo 1o} suononisul ay |

(12—0zZ02) @3ejdwa] ue|d asuepuapny pue Ajinunuos Bujuies

0202 AINP ‘uoneanp3 Jo Jusw  Qq eluioeD



Z abed 020z AInr ‘uonesnp3 jo uswpeds(q elulojen

‘Atessa0au s| Bujules| souelsip pue LononIisul Uosiad-ul Ussmiag uolisuel; e J sidnd 10} Ajinuiuoa jeuononisul aunNsud
lI!M JEL} $801N0S8. [euolonlIsul pue wninowind 1o} uejd s3] ey} buipnioul ‘Aisaijep jo poulsiu sy Jo sse|piebal Ajlenb sejiuus Ajlenueisgns
4O WNNOLING |In} & 0} ss800e aAeY s|idnd aunsus 0} Jeak [ooyas sy Bulinp uondnisul Jo AHNUIUOD apiAoId (1M YT 8U} MOY JO uonduosap v/]

uononJisu| jo Anunuo)

weabouad Bujuiea asuelsiq

[seoinues Butnoidwl

IN/A] [00°0 w__ 1o Buiseaioul 0} $8)NQLIUOD UONKOE BY) MOY JO UoidLIoSap & apnjoul Aew si uoljoe sy} leym Jo uonduosep v
[soo1n18s Buinosdwl

IN/A] (000 $] 10 Buisealoul 0] $8INQLIUOD UONOE BY) MOY JO UONdLIISap B apnjoul Aew st uonoe ayj Jeym Jo uonduossp vyl
Buinguon sSpun4 |ejo | uonduosa(

[A1ess@d0u se pappe aq Aew suonoe pue smou [euonippe] sbuliayQ Jeuononsuy UOSIad-U| 0} Paje|ay SUoIdY

‘Juspnis yoes Joj pasu
dl09ds Jo seale ||e Ul SallAloe JusWwydLUD apiroid 0} spew aq ||m dwane Aiens ‘UONONIISUI LUOOISSEIO SWNSal 0} PAMOJ|E S| [004DS USUAA

['s@unsojo [0oyos ainng o) enp
$80| Bulules| Bulousiadxs Jo ysu Jojealb e je ale 1o Jeah [00YdS 0Z0Z—610Z U} Ul SBINSO[D |ooyos 0} anp sso| Buluies| Jueoyiubis peousuadxs
SABY Oym sjuepns 1oy Aenonled ‘9|qissod JeAsUSYM UOIDNSUI PISEG-LUOOISSE[D JBJI0 0} 3Ye] [|IM Y oY) Suol1oe a8y} jo uonduosap vl

sBuuiayO |euononisuj uosiad-uj

Buiuaea jo fjinunuon

‘AlesseoaU 9q 0} 1l Jj8) S1ap|oyaxels ay} AUm Jo uoljeue|dxs ue papiwgns spA “uoildeoxs ue Joj paljdde

urefe am ‘palusp sem JaAIEM BY} USUAA |OOUDS S111US U Ul sployssnoy 1 0} ¢ Ajuo aie aisy] Jayieboy Aejd uaipiyo Jisy) pue Ajwixold
9S0|0 ul 8| ||e Asy} souls Buiules| uosiad ul saey Jouued Aay; Aym niejsiapun jou Op sal|iwe} ayj JO }SO 'JoLIsIg |ooydS purwuswuedsq
uye:  Aunod ay) Aq psiepuew sjooojoid Ajojes mojjoy 0} Bul|  ale syusied I ‘Buiules| uosiad-us Juem s1opjoyayels . J pajels sy




¢ abey 0202 AInr ‘uoneonp3 jo Juswpeds( eluloyjen

‘uoseal Aue 1o} |ooyos sy} Bulisiue suokue Jo yyesy sy Buuojuow jo suonlebigqo mau yum psjoeduw ale yels ||y ‘awoy Je sjuaied
Aljop|e sey ay se snuiA sy} Jo Jesy Ul Ya| JsquIsll e)s suQ ‘SWwodno pasjueiens ou Yum sinoy aiow Auew psxlom Ajssaosu Aq sey yels ay |

['61L-QIAOD J0 yNsal e se yess pajoaye Jo salljiqisuodsal pue $3j0J mau sy} Jo uondiosap vl

seil|iqisuodsay pue sa|oy els

Jusied pue Juapnis 8y} YIm pjay aie suoije)nsuod [enpiApul ‘SWIUBSW Sy} U] "S||IYS BUILIES] 3oUB)SIp pue J18Indwod UIM Way} ayeonpa
O} 19pJo Ut p|ay 29 ||im sasse|o Juaied ‘pajyl| ale suonoulsel JIAOD PUB UOIBAISSSY U} UO USIP|IYD JO SSLWIOY 8y} Ul Pa||eIsul S| Joulajul USYAA

[‘Hoddns |eaiBojouyos)
Butpnjour ‘weibo.d Buiuies| soue)sip sy Hoddns 0} Yels 0} papiroid aq [[IM JBU} SSOIN0SAI PUE Juswdojansp |euolssajoid ay) jo uondiossp v]

juawdojana( |euolssajoid Buiuies aosuelsiq

'SpJepue)S 8100 uowwod yum subije ) se Buiuies| peseq 10sfoid Jo swoono ayy Aq paulwiaep a4 ||Im SJUBWISSOSSY

['Yiom |1dnd jo anjea swi} pue uonedioiped ainseaw |IM Y3 8y}
Moy Jo uoljdIossp e pue ‘sajnuil [BuOI}ONJISUl SNOUOIYDUAS pue s}oejuod ol ybnolyy ssaiboid lldnd ssasse [|IM 37 8y} moy Jo uoidiuossp v

ssaibo.ud pue uonedionied jidng

'pa3U Juabin sy} Jo JuswUISA0B 8)elS By} pallou SABY PUE [00YdS
U} 03 Juss sAsAINS ||e Ul Jajew Sy} JO USHLM BABY S/\\ “UOIBAISSS U} UO JSUISIUI B} JO UONE|[BISUl 9BeIn0oUS 0} 8qL| BU} UIM PadIOm
pue sjuelb oy paijdde aney sp) “8)s [00YOS By} Je S| JaUIsUI SU) O} SSE00E Bqel|al AJUO S} INg ‘SSDINSP POJELIOP PSAISDS) 9ABY SJUBPNIS ||

[Buiuses| soueysip poddns o} sjidnd e 1o} AJAOSULOD pUE SBDIASP 0} SSSIJE SINSUD |[IM V31 8y} moy jo uonduosap v]

R1A98UU0) pue S92IA9(Q 0} SS8I0Y

'$$900NS
SABY 0} sjuannys s|qeus pinoys yolym sjoslold uo spuey aie Jeyy usnif aq [[im sjuswubisse ‘9oualos pue J4 JO Seale ay) U] ‘suctenys Ajiwey
O} an,  eusjew asay) Jo sjel uinjas Moj AISA punoj eaey em st 3yl u| ‘Buluies| wooisselo poddns o} awoy uss aq [Im  yoed YoM




 obey 020z Ainr ‘uoneonp3 jo Juswpedsq eluioyen

‘1ayoea)
Sy} woyj poddns 1091ip SA18981 [|IM pUE PadRoUUN OB [[IM PIYD OU ‘SJUSPNIS 0| UM JoLISIP |OOYOS WOOISSE|D BUO B S| BIYSEY asnesagq

['paunsesiu oq |im ssof Buiutes| ssaippe o} papiroid spoddns 1o saoiases 3} JO SSBUBANID8YS Sy} Moy Jo uonduosap v]

seibajeilg sso Bujuies jidng pajuswajdwy] jo ssauaAnsayg

) ‘SaIIBUO|ISSIW _|moo_ 8y} pue yjeaH uelpu| ‘weiboid co:_:a Aunod ewouogs ‘uoneziuebio ssejswoy auy)
Lpim Buiiiom sspnjoul siy | "SUI80U0O 88U} SSRIpPE 0} SUoljezIuebIo diyoads UHM Jsuped am pue spasu anbiun aney eiysey| 1e sjuspnis |y

['ssaussajawoy bBulousuadxa
s|idnd pue ‘spssu jeuodeoxa uym sjidnd ‘yinok 181804 -awodul-mo| ‘siaules| ysibug s1e oym sidnd oy Jeyip saibarels asay] moy Buipnjou)
‘Pepaau se ‘sjidnd Joj ssaiboid Bulules) sjess|eooe pue ssoj buiules SSaJppe 0} 8sn ||Im Y37 8y} saibsjelis pue suopoe ayj jo uondiosap vl

salbajellg sso BuluieaT 1dng

.kamvcmuw 8100 UoOWWOoD .,.t_\_s subije )1 se mc_ﬂtmm_ paseq Hoo._o.a jJo mEnmSo 8y} Ag paulwis)ep aq ||IM SJUBLUSSSSSY

['sonewsyiew pue ‘yuswdojansp
abenbuel ysibug ‘spe sbenbue| ysibug jo seale sy} ur Azejnoiped ‘snjeys Bujuses| ainsesw o) sjidnd ssasse "M Y37 2y moy Buipnjoul
'sieah Jooyss | z—0Z0Z PUB 0202—6102 ay3 Buunp 61-AINOD Wol synsal jeyy ssoj bulusesy 1dnd ssaippe [jim 37 8y} moy Jo uonduossp v

s$s07 Bujuaea j1dng

[seo1nuas Buinosduw

IN/A] [00°0 $1 1o Buisealoul 0} seINqLIUOD UONOE BY) MOY JO uopdiosep e apnjoul Aew si uonoe ayj 1eym Jo uonduosap vl
[seo1ni8s Buinosdwi

IN/A] (000 $] 10 Buisealoul 0} se)nqLIUOD UOHOE BY) MOY JO uonduosap e apnjoul Aew ‘st uooe sy} 1eym Jo uondiosap vl
Bunnquuo)  spungjelo] uondiossQ

H?_mwwoom:mmumvvmmn>m§m:o_uomucmwgo._ _mco_:vvmuEm._moLn_m:_Emw._wo:muw_n_wﬁoauﬁm_om_ w:o:o<

.mmcmco_ww_El_moo_ m.ﬁ pue yiesH cm_v.c_ ‘wesboud uonuinu Aunod ewouos ‘uoneziueblio sssjawoy ay)
Yim Buiyiom sepnjoul siy] "sUISOUOD 9say) Ssaippe 0) suoljeziuebio oynads Uum Jauped am pue spasu snbiun aney eiysey 1e sjuspnis ||y

['ssausss|awoy
Butousiiedxs aie oym sjidnd pue ‘aies Jssoy ui sjidnd ‘SjuaWwave]d JO WNNURUOD [N} 8Y) SSOIOE POAISS Spasu |euolidaoxa yum sjidnd ‘siaulesg)
ysijbuz Buipnjour ‘spaau anbiun yum sjdnd isisse o) Buiuies| soue)sip Buunp apiroid im 37 sy spoddns [euonippe ayj jo uonduosap vyl

spaaN anbiun yyum sjidnd « , spioddng



G abed 0Z0Z Ainr ‘uoneosnp3 Jo juswyeda eiuiojie)
- meocyuBm 0} Aj10alIp s|esw k_m>__mv 8 m:c;coo [IM Jels pue siaquiawl [equ] “Apjleem
papInold 8Q 0] anuiUoD ||IM pue aAeY s|esw >__mm_ co_m_\,_ aouIs cmmn m>mc pue w_oocow A1 esoy Scmw Aq papinoid aie sjeaw paledaid

['a1qeodde se .mc_Emo_ aouelsip vcm uononisul uosiad-ul yyoq ul Bunedipiped ale sjidnd usym ‘sjeaw aoud-paanpal
10 921} Jo} 8|qIBije ale oym syuspnis asoyl Buipnjoul ‘sjidnd jje Joj sjeaw ayenbape Ajjleuonnu apinold |Im Y37 8y} moy o uonduosap vl

uonLINN |ooyos

‘sdnoub Bunolny [jews ybnouyl Buiutes| pazienpialpul apinoid 0} J8pio Ul JISAIEM E 104 paljdde sey |0oyds ay |

['sso| Buluies| jo ysu 1e

sI pue uononyisul ul Buibebus jou si jou si idnd sy} sauUILLISIBP Y37 SU} 4 1O ‘sjuswalinbal uoieonpa Alosindwod Bunesw jou ale s|idnd usym
‘ysibug uey) Jayjo sabenbuej ul Buipnioul ‘suelpsent 1o syualed Jisyy pue sjidnd 0} yoeanno apiaodd ||IIM 3T 8yl moy pue Buiuies| soueisip
woJ} esge ale oym sjidnd 1oy saibsejelis Juswabebuasi paial Joj sainpaooid sy Buipnjoul ‘ysealino pue juswsbebus idnd jo uonduosap vl

yoealsjnQO pue juswabebuz Ajiwe4 pue jidngd

‘Buioel) 19e1U09 4o} ainpsooid e Bulysijgeise pue AJUNwiwod pue syuapnis Joy Bunsal gIAQD Uo way) yim Buljeuipiood jo ssaoold au) ul ale sap) "yiesH
uelpu] D Ag paAlas ale ualp|iyo aAleN e ‘Alajes pue yyesH Japun ‘uoddns jequy pue Buijeay Jo spoyiawl [euoliped) ‘[einjnd uo salal elysey

['Ayunwwos jooyos sy} uo 61-AINOD
Jo s1oeduwi Jaylo pue euinel) ssalppe 0} yels pue sjidnd o} papiroid aq [jim Jey} s82inosal pue juswdojeasp jeuoissajold ay) Buipnjoul ‘Jesh
[ooyos ayy Buunp yeis pue siidnd Jo Buiag-j|am |euonowa pue |B1o0s pue yjeay |ejus Joddns pue Jojuow |[Im Y37 8yl moy Jo uolduossp ]

Buleg-|]oM [euoljoWw] pue |BIDOS puE YI|esH |ejudy

[seoinias Buinoidu

IN/A] [00°0 $1 1o Buisealoul 0] S2INQLIIUOD UOIIOR 8y} Moy Jo uondiiosap e apnjoul Aew ‘Si Uoioe a8y} Jeym Jo uonduossp v

_ [sao1n18s Buinoidw

IN/A] [000 ¢l 1o Buiseaioul 0] $2INQLIJUOD UOIIOE 3y} MOy jO uondilosap e apnoul AewW ‘SI uonoe ayj jeym Jo uonduossp v
Bunnguuo) spund |ejo | uonduosa(:

[f1essaoau se pappe aq Aew suoiljdoe pue smod jeuonippe] sso Buiuiea idnd ssalppy 0} suoljoy



g abed 020z Ainp ‘uoneonp3 jo weswyedsq eluioje)

‘slaquiaul jequ] AJunwiwoo se __m>> SE SI83]UN|OA pue sIoIN] ‘1ayoea} syl Aqg
paoInIas Aj1oalip aq |jim ua} jo uoljeindod jusapnis sy ‘Sisules| ysibug ou Ajuaiind aie aiay] 'JOLISIP [00YOS §-Y WOOISSE|D SUO B SI BIYSEY

['sjuspnis asay) Jo spasu ay) Bunesw
Ul SAI108YJS aie suoiloe asay} Moy (Z) pue ‘1Sliy paIopiSUOd 318M SJUSPN]S SLOJUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysibug ‘YinoA 181soj Jo spaau syl moy
(1) 0 uoneuejdxs ue (30D) uonedONPS JO 82110 AJUNOD 10 JOUISIP [OOYDS SIUS BY) SSOJOE IO |00YdS alijus ue o} papirosd Buiaqg suoioe sy} 104]

suondiiosaq palinbay

[a18Yy JUNnOWe Jejjop Lasu|] o,[210Y abejusdiad Usasuj]

S]uapn]sS awWoou|

. . S892IAI9S aAoldwl| 0 asealou| 01 abejuadiad
i -MOT] pue ‘siauiesn ysibu3g ‘YinoA 181so4 JO Jusw||oiug 8y} uo paseg yuswuoioddy pasealou|

S]UapN}g aWooU|
-MOT] pue ‘siautea] ysijbug ‘yinoA 193so4 10} Sa2IAIag paroidui) 1o pasealou|

[uonoas aiy10ads
_ auo 0} Ajdde jou saop uonoe ay i /N ind’
[seo1ntes Buinoidwil 1o Buisealoul 0} SeINQLIUOD UOI0B 8y}l Moy Aew ‘paquoasap uoljoe ay] 0] pale|al ue|d.

IN/AL (0070 3] JO uondiosap e apnoul Aew (si uonoe ayj 1eym jo uonduosap vl Anunuo?) BuiuleaT ay) Jo uonoas ay |’
[uojoas ooads

auo 0} Ajdde jou seop uonoe ay; 4l /N ind

[s@o1n8s Buinosdwi 1o Buisealoul 0} S9)NQUIUOD UOIOe Byl Moy  Aew ‘pagliosap uoljoe ay) 0] palejal ue|d

IN/A] (000 ¢] Jo uonduosap e apnoul Aew ‘sI uonoe ayj jeym Jo uonduossp v] Anunuo) Buiuies ayy Jo uonoss ay| ]
Bunnquiuo)  spun4 |elol | uonduosaqg uonoas

[fressaoou se pappe ag Aew suol}oe pue
smod |euonyippe] uejd Ajinuiuoo Buluiea ayj Juswajdwi| 03 SUOI}IY jeUOIPPY




Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Concepts And Roles

BP 4000
Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes that the success of district students and programs hinges on
effective personnel. The Board desires to establish safe and supportive working conditions that
will attract and retain staff members who are highly qualified and dedicated to the education and
welfare of students. The district's personnel policies and related regulations shall be designed to
ensure a supportive, positive climate and shall be consistent with collective bargaining
agreements and in conformance with state and federal law and regulations.

As the legal representative of the district in negotiations with employee representatives, the
Board shall set goals and guidelines for collective bargaining, select the bargaining team,
maintain communications during the bargaining process, and adopt the negotiated contract.
Terms and conditions of employment which have been negotiated and stated in employee
contracts shall have the force of policy. The Board shall hear employee complaints and appeals
when such hearings are in accordance with Board policy or negotiated agreements. The Board
shall also adopt wage and salary schedules and shall commit budget funds for staff development
so that staff members may continue developing their skills.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)

(cf. 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints)

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent has primary responsibility for overseeing the district's personnel system. To
support this effort, the Board shall approve a framework for sound hiring practices. The
Superintendent shall nominate all personnel for employment, and the Board shall approve only
those persons so recommended. Individuals who approach Board members regarding
prospective employment shall be referred to the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4111 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4211 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assign and supervise the work of all employees
and shall evaluate their work in accordance with effective accountability systems approved by



the Board. The Superintendent/Principal or designee also shall recommend disciplinary action
which the Board may take against employees when warranted pursuant to Board policy,
administrative regulations and/or state or federal law.

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

The Board recognizes that every employee has a stake in the district's successful operation. The
Board encourages all district employees to express their ideas, concerns and proposals related to
the improvement of working conditions and the total educational program. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish procedures whereby he/she will receive and
consider employee suggestions and submit them, when appropriate, for consideration by the
Board.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35020 Duties of employees fixed by governing board
35035 Powers and duties of superintendent

35160 Powers of governing board

GOVERNMENT CODE

3540-3549.3 Public education employer-employee relations

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Nondiscrimination In Employment

BP 4030
Personnel

The Board of Trustees prohibits unlawful discrimination against and/or harassment of district
employees and job applicants on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, national origin,
ancestry, religion, age, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical
condition, veteran status, gender, sex, or sexual orientation at any district site and/or activity.
The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee or job applicant who
complains, testifies or in any way participates in the district's complaint procedures instituted
pursuant to this policy.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease)

Any district employee who engages or participates in unlawful discrimination, or who aids,
abets, incites, compels or coerces another to discriminate, is in violation of this policy and is
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)
(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Any district employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of unlawful discrimination
or harassment shall report the incident to the Superintendent as soon as practical after the
incident. Failure of a district employee to report discrimination or harassment may result in
disciplinary action.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall regularly publicize, within the district and in the
community, the district's nondiscrimination policy and the availability of complaint procedures.
Such publication shall be included in each announcement, bulletin or application form that is
used in employee recruitment. (34 CFR 100.6, 106.9)

The district's policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in the school office, staff
lounge and student government meeting rooms. (5 CCR 4960)

The Board designates the following position(s) as Coordinator(s) for Nondiscrimination in
Employment:



Superintendent/Principal
35555 Annapolis Rd.
Annapolis, CA 95912
707-886-5322

Other Remedies

An employee may, in addition to filing a discrimination complaint with the district, file a
complaint with either the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) or
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC). The time limits for filing such
complaints are as follows:

1. To file a valid complaint with DFEH, the employee must file his/her complaint within
one year of the alleged discriminatory act(s), unless an exception exists pursuant to Government
Code 12960. (Government Code 12960)

2. To file a valid complaint directly with EEOC, the employee must file his/her complaint
within 180 days of the alleged discriminatory act(s). To file a valid complaint with EEOC after
filing a complaint with DFEH, the employee must file the complaint within 300 days of the
alleged discriminatory act(s) or within 30 days after the termination of proceedings by DFEH,
whichever is earlier. (42 USC 2000e-5)

Employees wishing to file complaints with the DFEH and EEOC should contact the
nondiscrimination coordinator for more information.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation
GOVERNMENT CODE

11135 Unlawful discrimination

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

PENAL CODE

422.56 Definitions, hate crimes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7287.6 Terms, conditions and privileges of employment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs receiving state
financial assistance

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964



2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.6 Compliance information

104.8 Notice

106.8 Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures
106.9 Dissemination of policy

COURT DECISIONS

Carter v. California Department of Veterans Affairs (2003) 2003 Cal. LEXIS 5694
Shephard v. Loyola Marymount (2002) 102 CalApp.4th 837

Management Resources:

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

Enforcement Guidance: Vicarious Employer Liability for Unlawful Harassment by Supervisors,
June 1999

Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, March, 1999

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Non-Discrimination, January, 1999

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

OCR: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OCR

DFEH: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Nondiscrimination In Employment

AR 4030
Personnel

Unlawful discrimination or harassment of an individual includes:

1. Slurs, epithets, threats or verbal abuse

2. Derogatory or degrading comments, descriptions, drawings, pictures or gestures

3. Unwelcome jokes, stories, teasing or taunting

4. Any other verbal, written, visual or physical conduct against the individual which:

a. Adversely affects his/her employment opportunities, or

b. Has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with his/her work performance or

creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment

Any employee or job applicant who feels that he/she has been or is being unlawfully
discriminated against or harassed should immediately contact his/her supervisor, the
nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent in order to obtain procedures for reporting a
complaint. Such complaints shall be filed in accordance with AR 4031 - Complaints
Concerning Discrimination in Employment. An employee may bypass his/her supervisor when
the supervisor is the alleged offender.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

Any supervisor who receives a discrimination/harassment complaint shall immediately notify the
nondiscrimination coordinator or the Superintendent, who shall ensure that the complaint is
appropriately investigated in accordance with district policy and regulations.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that annual training is provided to all
employees regarding the issues of discrimination.

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Complaints Concerning Discrimination In Employment

AR 4031
Personnel

The following procedures shall be used when a district employee or job applicant has a
complaint alleging that a specific action, policy, procedure or practice discriminates against
him/her on any basis specified in the district's nondiscrimination policies.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

1. The complaint should be initiated promptly after a complainant knew, or should have
known, of the alleged discrimination.

2. All parties involved in allegations of discrimination shall be notified when a complaint is
filed, when a complaint meeting or hearing is scheduled, and when a decision or ruling is made.
The parties also shall be notified of their right to appeal the decision to the next level.

3. When a complaint is brought against the individual responsible for the complaint process
at any level, the complainant may address the complaint directly to the next appropriate level.

4. Meetings related to a complaint shall be held at times the district determines appropriate
to the circumstances.

5. For the protection of all the parties involved, complaint proceedings shall be kept
confidential insofar as appropriate.

6. All documents, communications and records dealing with the investigation of the
complaint shall be placed in a confidential district personnel complaint file and not in the
employee's individual personnel file.

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

7. Time limits specified in these procedures may be revised only by written agreement of all
parties involved. If the district fails to respond within a specified or adjusted time limit, a
complainant may proceed to the next level. Ifa complainant fails to take the complaint to the



next step within the prescribed time, the complaint shall be considered settled at the preceding
step.

Level I

The complainant shall first meet informally with his/her supervisor. A complaint regarding
discrimination away from the school site should be discussed informally with the complainant's
supervisor. If the complainant's concerns are not clear or cannot be resolved through informal
discussion, the supervisor shall prepare, within 10 working days, a written summary of his/her
meeting(s) with the complainant. This report shall be made available to the nondiscrimination
coordinator (coordinator) designated by the Board of Trustees in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in
Employment.

Level II
If a complaint cannot be resolved to the satisfaction of the complainant at Level I, he/she may

submit a formal written complaint to the coordinator within 10 working days of his/her attempt
to resolve the complaint informally. The written complaint shall include the following:

1. The complainant's name, address and telephone number

2. The name and work location of the district staff member who committed the alleged
violation

3. A description of the alleged discriminatory act(s) or omission(s)

4. The discriminatory basis alleged

5. A specific description of the time, place, nature, participants in and witnesses to the

alleged violation
6. Other pertinent information which may assist in investigating and resolving the complaint
7. The complainant's signature or that of his/her representative

The coordinator shall assign a staff member to assist the complainant with this writing if such
help is needed. The coordinator shall respond to the complaint in writing within 10 working
days.

The coordinator shall conduct any investigation necessary to respond to the complaint, including
discussion with the complainant, person(s) involved, appropriate staff members and students, and
review of the Level I report and all other relevant documents. If a response from third parties is
necessary, the coordinator may designate up to 10 additional working days for investigation of
the complaint.

Level 11T



If the matter is not resolved at Level II, either party may file a written appeal to the Board within
10 working days after receiving the Level III response. The Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall provide the Board with all information presented at previous levels.

The Board shall grant the hearing request for the next regular Board meeting for which the
matter can be placed on the agenda. Any complaint against a district employee shall be
addressed in closed session in accordance with law. The Board shall render its decision within
10 working days.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

The Board may appoint a hearing panel to review the complaint and previous decisions and
make recommendations to the Board. The panel shall hear the appeal and render its decision
within 10 working days.

Other Remedies

Complainants may appeal the Board's action to the California Department of Education. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that complainants are informed that
injunctions, restraining orders and other civil law remedies may also be available to them. This
information shall be published with the district's nondiscrimination complaint procedures and
included in any related notices. (Education Code 262.3)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

GOVERNMENT CODE

12920-12921 Nondiscrimination

12940-12948 Discrimination prohibited; unlawful practices, generally
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

621-634 Age Discrimination in Employment Act

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2001d-2001d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964
2001e-2001e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2001h-2-2001h-6 Title IX, 1972 Education Act Amendments
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

Management Resources:
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION



Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, March, 1999

OFFICE OF CIVIL RIGHTS AND NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS
GENERAL

Protecting Students from Harassment and Hate Crime, January, 1999

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

OCR: http://www.ed.gov/offices/ OCR

Regulation ~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Reasonable Accommodation

AR 4032
Personnel

Definitions

Disability, with respect to an individual, is defined as any of the following: (Government Code
12926; 29 CFR 1630.2)

1.

2.

3.

A physical or mental impairment that limits one or more of the major life activities
A record of such an impairment

Being regarded as having such an impairment

Limits shall be determined without regard to mitigating measures such as medications, assistive
devices, prosthetics or reasonable accommodations, unless the mitigating measure itself limits a
major life activity. (Government Code 12926)

Essential functions are the fundamental job duties of the position the individual with a disability
holds or desires. The term does not include the marginal functions of the position. (29 CFR
1630.2)

Reasonable accommodations that an employer may need to provide in connection with
modifications to the work environment or adjustments in how and when a job is performed that
enable an individual with a disability to enjoy equal employment opportunities include, but are
not limited to: (29 CFR 1630.2)

1.

2

Making existing facilities accessible and usable
Restructuring the job duties

Offering part-time or modified work schedules
Acquiring or modifying equipment or devices
Changing tests, training materials or policies
Providing qualified readers or interpreters

Reassigning the employee to a vacant position



Qualified individual with a disability means an individual with a disability who satisfies the
requisite skill, experience, education and other job-related requirements of the employment
position and who, with or without reasonable accommodation, can perform the essential
functions of such position. (29 CFR 1630.2)

Undue hardship is a determination based on an individualized assessment of current
circumstances that shows that a specific reasonable accommodation would cause significant
difficulty or expense. A determination of undue hardship should be based on several factors,
including: (29 CFR 1630.2)

1. The nature and net cost of the accommodation needed, taking into consideration the
availability of tax credits and deductions and/or outside funding

2. The overall financial resources of the facility making the reasonable accommodation, the
number of persons employed at this facility, the effect on expenses and resources of the facility,
or the impact on the operations of the facility

3. The overall financial resources, size, number of employees, and the number, type and
location of facilities of the district

4. The type of operation of the district, including the structure and functions of the
workforce, the geographic separateness, and the administrative or fiscal relationship of the
facility involved in making the accommodation

5. The impact of the accommodation on the operation of the facility, including the impact
on the ability of other employees to perform their duties and the impact on the facility's ability to
conduct business.

Requests for Reasonable Accommodation
The district designates the position specified in BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment as
the coordinator of its efforts to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and to

investigate any and all related complaints.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

When requesting reasonable accommodation, the employee or employee's representative shall
inform the employee's supervisor that he/she needs a change at work for a reason related to a

medical condition.

When requesting reasonable accommodation during the hiring process, a job applicant shall
inform the coordinator that he/she will need a reasonable accommodation for the process.

When the disability and/or the need for accommodation is not obvious, the coordinator may ask



the employee to supply reasonable documentation about his/her disability. In requesting this
documentation, the coordinator shall specify the types of information that are being

sought about the employee's condition, the employee's functional limitations and the need for
reasonable accommodation. The employee may be asked to sign a limited release allowing the
district to submit a list of specific questions to the health care or vocational professional.

If the documentation submitted by the employee does not specify the existence of a qualifying
disability and explain the need for reasonable accommodation, the district may require the
employee to submit to an examination by a health care professional selected and paid for by the
district.

Upon receiving a request to reasonably accommodate a qualified employee with a disability, the
coordinator shall:

1. Determine the essential functions of the job

2 Engage in an informal, interactive process with the employee to review the request for
accommodation, identify the precise limitations resulting from the disability, identify potential
means for providing accommodation, and assess their effectiveness

3. Develop a plan for reasonable accommodation which is effective and allows the
employee to perform the essential functions of the job or to gain equal access to a benefit or
privilege of employment and does not impose undue hardship on the district

To qualify for a job, an individual shall not pose a significant risk of substantial harm to
himself/herself or others in the workplace which cannot be eliminated or reduced by reasonable
accommodation. (29 CFR 1630.2)

The determination of whether an individual poses a significant risk of substantial harm to
himself/herself or others shall be made on a case-by-case basis and shall be based on objective,
factual evidence, taking into consideration the duration of the risks, the nature and severity of the
potential harm, the likelihood that the potential harm will occur and the imminence of potential
harm. (29 CFR 1630.2)

The coordinator may confer with the district's medical advisor and/or other district staff before
making a final decision as to the accommodation.

Reasonable Accommodation Committee

The coordinator shall take steps to ensure the confidentiality of information related to medical
conditions.

Appeal Process

Any appeal for reasonable accommodation shall be considered a complaint concerning



discrimination in employment and may be taken to the Board of Trustees in accordance with the
district's procedure for such complaints.

Legal Reference:

CIVIL CODE

51 Unruh Civil Rights Act

GOVERNMENT CODE

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

701-794e Vocational Rehabilitation Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act, especially:
35.107 Designation of employee

36.101-36.608 Nondiscrimination on the basis of disability by public facilities
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 29

1630.2 Direct threat

COURT DECISIONS

Colmenares v. Braemar Country Club, Inc., 2003 Cal. LEXIS 1131
Chevron USA v. Echazabal, (2002) 536 U.S .73, 122 S.Ct. 2045
US Airways, Inc. v. Barnett, (2002) 535 U.S., 122 S.Ct. 1516

Management Resources:

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

Enforcement Guidance: Reasonable Accommodation and Undue Hardship under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, October 2002

WEB SITES

EEOC: http://www.eeoc.gov

Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Criminal Record Check

AR 4112.5
Personnel

Applicants for Employment

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that each person to be employed submits
fingerprints, either electronically through the Live Scan system or on fingerprint identification
cards, for processing by the Department of Justice. If the district is using the Live Scan system,
the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall also provide the applicant with a Live Scan
request form and a list of nearby Live Scan locations.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that no person is hired in a position
requiring certification qualifications or supervising positions requiring certification qualifications
who has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as listed in Penal Code 667.5(c) or
1192.7(c), unless that person has obtained a certificate of rehabilitation and a pardon.

(Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

However, a certificated employee may be hired by the district, without obtaining a criminal
record summary, if that employee became a permanent employee of another school district as of
October 1, 1997. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4121 - Temporary/Substitute Personnel)

Temporary Certificate of Clearance

Before issuing a temporary certificate of clearance to an applicant whose credential is being
processed, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall obtain a criminal record summary from
the Department of Justice. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not issue a temporary
certificate of clearance if the applicant has been convicted of a violent or serious felony, unless
the applicant has obtained a certificate of rehabilitation and pardon. (Education Code 44332,
44332.5, 44332.6)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may issue a temporary certificate of clearance without
obtaining a criminal record summary to an employee currently and continuously employed by a
district within the county who is serving under a valid credential and has applied for a renewal of
that credential or for an additional credential. (Education Code 44332.6)



The Superintendent/Principal or designee may issue a temporary certificate of clearance to a
person who has been convicted of a serious felony that is not also a violent felony, if that person
can prove to the sentencing court of the offense in question, by clear and convincing evidence,
that he/she has been rehabilitated for the purposes of school employment for at least one year.
(Education Code 44332.6)

Subsequent Arrest Notification

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall request subsequent arrest notification from the
Department of Justice as provided under Penal Code 11105.2. (Education Code 44830.1)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)

Current Employees

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not retain in employment any current certificated
employee who is a temporary employee, substitute employee or probationary employee serving
before March 15 of the employee's second probationary year if he/she has been convicted of a
violent or serious felony. (Education Code 44830.1)

Upon notification by the Department of Justice of such conviction, the Superintendent/Principal
or designee shall immediately place that employee on leave without pay. (Education Code
44830.1)

When the district receives written electronic notification of the fact of conviction from the
Department of Justice, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall terminate that employee
without regard to any other procedure for termination specified in the Education Code or district
procedures, unless that employee has received a certificate of rehabilitation and a pardon.
(Education Code 44830.1)

If the employee challenges the Department of Justice record and the Department of Justice
withdraws in writing its notification, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall immediately
reinstate that employee with full restoration of salary and benefits for the period of time from the
suspension without pay to the reinstatement. (Education Code 44830.1)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

44010 Sex offense

44332 Temporary certificate

44332.5 Registering certificates by certain districts

44332.6 Criminal record check, county board of education

44346.1 Applicants for credential, conviction of a violent or serious felony
44830.1 Certificated employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony



44830.2 Certificated employees; interagency agreement

44836 Conviction of a sex offense

45122.1 Classified employees, conviction of a violent or serious felony
45125 Use of personal identification cards to ascertain conviction of crime
45125.01 Classified employees; interagency agreements

45125.5 Automated records check

45126 Duty of Department of Justice to furnish information

PENAL CODE

667.5 Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms

1192.7 Plea bargaining limitation

11105.2 Subsequent arrest notification

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 11

703 Release of criminal offender record information

708 Destruction of criminal offender record information

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

Department of Justice/Attorney General's Office: http://www.caag.state.ca.us/app
CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Personnel Files

AR 4112.6
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall maintain personnel files for all current
employees. All personnel files are confidential and shall be available only to the employee,
persons authorized by the employee and those authorized by the Superintendent/Principal or
designee. Official employee files shall be maintained at the district office. The
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall determine the types of information to be included and
shall process all material to be placed in a personnel file.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
The contents of all personnel files shall be kept in strict confidence by any authorized reviewer.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)

Personnel files shall be reviewed and replaced within the shortest time possible. In no case shall
a personnel file be left unattended or left unfiled overnight.

Placement of Material in Personnel Files

Any person who places written material or drafts written material for placement in an employee's
file shall sign the material and signify the date of placement.

When an employee is asked to sign any material that is to be placed in his/her file, it is with the
understanding that his/her signature signifies only that he/she has read the material and does not
necessarily indicate agreement with its contents.

Any request by an employee to include materials in his/her personnel file must be approved by
the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

A certificated employee may initiate a written reaction or response to his/her performance
evaluation and that response shall become a permanent attachment to the employee's personnel
file. (Education Code 44663)

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)



Derogatory Information

Information of a derogatory nature shall not be entered into an employee's personnel file unless
and until the employee is given notice and an opportunity to review and comment on that
information. Such a review shall take place during normal business hours. The

employee shall be released from duty for this purpose without a salary reduction. The employee
may enter his/her own comments and have them attached to the derogatory statement.
(Education Code 44031)

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal)

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

File Review by Employee

The contents of personnel records relating to the employee's performance or to any grievance
concerning the employee shall be made available to the employee at reasonable intervals and at
reasonable times. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not be required to make such
records available at a time when the employee is required to render services to the district, unless
the employee is required to view the file where it is stored. (Labor Code 1198.5; Education
Code 44031)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall do one of the following: (Labor Code 1198.5)

I Keep a copy of each employee's personnel records at the place where the employee
reports to work

2 Make the employee's personnel records available at the place where the employee reports
to work within a reasonable period of time following an employee's request

8l Permit the employee to inspect the personnel records at the location where the district
stores the personnel records, with no loss of compensation to the employee

Any employee wishing to inspect his/her personnel record shall contact the
Superintendent/Principal or designee.

With the exceptions noted below, all personnel records related to the employee's performance or
to any grievance concerning the employee shall be made available for inspection by the
employee. Noncredentialed employees shall have access to any numerical scores obtained as
result of written examinations. (Education Code 44031)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall not be required to make available to the
employee: (Labor Code 1198.5, Education Code 44031)



1. Records relating to the investigation of a possible criminal offense
2. Letters of reference

3. Ratings, reports or records that were obtained prior to the employee's employment,
prepared by identifiable examination committee members, or obtained in connection with a
promotional examination

(cf. 4112.41/4212.41/4312.41 - Employee Drug Testing)
(cf. 4112.62/4212.62/4312.62 - Maintenance of Criminal Offender Records)

The employee may be accompanied by a representative of the employee's choice while
reviewing the record.

Inspection shall take place in the presence of the Superintendent/Principal or designee. All
reviews of personnel records shall be recorded, including the date and time the file was reviewed
and the name and title of the person(s) present during the review.

In no instance shall any material be removed from the records. Requests for copies of material in
a personnel record must be made in writing.

File Review by Management and Board

Management personnel or district legal counsel with a valid "right to know" or "need to know"
may, with the Superintendent/Principal or designee's authorization, review an employee's
personnel file.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

Board members are not individually allowed to request and access personnel files but the Board
may request pertinent information from an employee's file in cases of personnel action.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35253 Regulations to destroy records

44031 Personnel file contents and inspection

44663 Performance appraisals and related materials
GOVERNMENT CODE

3305-3306 District police officers; personnel files
6254.3 Disclosure of home address and phone number
LABOR CODE

1198.5 Inspection of personnel files

PENAL CODE



11165.14 Report of investigation of child abuse complaint
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

16020-16022 Records, general provisions

16023-16027 Retention of records

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

Cal. Atty. Gen., Indexed Letter, no. IL 75-73 (June 6, 1975)

Regulation ~KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9,2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Employment References

BP4112.61
Personnel

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall process all requests for references, letters of
recommendation, or information about the reasons for separation regarding all district employees
other than himself/herself. All letters of recommendation to be issued on behalf of the district
for current or former employees must be approved by the Superintendent/Principal or designee.

At his/her discretion, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may refuse to give a
recommendation. Any recommendation he/she gives shall provide a careful, truthful and
complete account of the employee's job performance and qualifications.

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4117.5/4217.5/4317.5 - Termination Agreements)

Legal Reference:

LABOR CODE

1050-1054 Reemployment privileges

CIVIL CODE

47 Privileged communication

CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE

527.3 Labor disputes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80332 Professional candor and honesty in letters or memoranda of employment
recommendation

COURT DECISIONS

Randi W. v. Muroc Joint Unified School District et al., (1997) 14 Cal. 4th 1066

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Employment References

AR 4112.61
Personnel

No certificated employee shall write or sign any letter or memorandum which intentionally omits
significant facts, or which states as facts matters which the writer does not know of his/her own
knowledge to be true, relating to the professional qualifications or personal fitness to perform
certificated services of any person who the writer knows will use the letter or memorandum to
obtain professional employment. (5 CCR, Section 80332)

No certificated employee shall agree to provide a positive letter of recommendation which
misrepresents facts as a condition of another employee's resigning or withdrawing action against
the district. (5 CCR, Section 80332)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Employment Of Relatives

BP4112.8
Personnel

The Board of Trustees desires to maximize staff and community confidence in district hiring,
promotion, and other employment decisions by promoting practices that are free of conflicts of
interest or the appearance of impropriety.

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board prohibits the appointment of any person to a position for which his/her relative
maintains management, supervisory, evaluation, or promotion responsibilities and prohibits an
employee from participating in any decision that singularly applies to any of his/her relatives.

(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)
(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4215 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

For purposes of this policy, relative includes the individual's spouse, domestic partner, parents,
grandparents, great-grandparents, children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters,
aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse or domestic
partner.

In addition, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may determine, on a case-by-case basis,
whether to appoint a person to a position in the same department or facility as an employee with
whom he/she maintains a personal relationship when that relationship has the potential to create
(1) an adverse impact on supervision, safety, security, or morale of other district employees or
(2) a conflict of interest for the individuals involved which is greater because of their relationship
than it would be for another person.

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)

An employee shall notify his/her supervisor within 30 days of any change in his/her
circumstances that may constitute a violation of this policy.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE



35107 School district employees

FAMILY CODE

297-297.5 Rights, protections, benefits under the law; registered domestic partners
GOVERNMENT CODE

1090-1098 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers

12940 Unlawful employment practices

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

7292.0-7292.6 Marital status discrimination, especially:

7292.5 Employee selection

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov
Institute for Local Government: http://www.cacities.org/index.jsp?zone=ilsg

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Employee Notifications

AR 41129
Personnel

The district shall provide employees with the following notifications and shall obtain signed
acknowledgments that the notifications were received when so required by law or by district
policy or regulations.

Acknowledgments Required by Law

1. Legal obligation to report known or suspected instances of child abuse

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2 Oath or affirmation of allegiance required of public employees

(cf. 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3 - Oath or Affirmation)

gl Hepatitis B vaccine declination

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)

4. The district's school bus driver drug and alcohol testing policy, regulations and related
information

(cf. 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)
5. Notice of release from position requiring an administrative or supervisory credential
(cf. 4313.2 - Demotion/Reassignment)

6. The classified employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location,
duty hours and prescribed workweek

(cf. 4212 - Appointment and Conditions of Employment)

7. Information about certificated employee membership in the State Teachers' Retirement
System

Acknowledgments Not Required by Law

1. The district's drug- and alcohol-free workplace



(cf. 4020 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace)

2. The district's nonsmoking policy

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

3. Prohibition of sexual harassment

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

4. The certificated employee's employment status and salary
(cf. 4112.1 - Contracts)

5. State disability insurance rights and benefits

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

6. Certificated employee evaluations

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)
(cf. 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision)

A Requirements and information pertinent to emergency teaching or specialist permit
applicants

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
8. Notice of layoff

(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction)
(cf. 4217.3 - Layoff/Rehire)

9. Derogatory information to be placed in personnel file
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
10.  Exhaustion of classified employee's paid leave

(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave)
(cf. 4261.11 - Industrial Accident/Illness Leave)

11.  Notice of charges related to disciplinary action

(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)



12. Notice of intention to dismiss

(cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

13.  Students whose actions could constitute grounds for suspension or expulsion, except for
possession or use of tobacco

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

231.5 Sexual harassment policy

22455.5 STRS information to potential members

22515 Irrevocable election to join STRS

44031 Personnel file contents, inspection

44663 Evaluation and assessment; copy to certificated employee
44916 Written statement of employment status

44940.5-44941 Notification of suspension and intent to dismiss
44949 Cause, notice and right to hearing

44951 Continuation in position unless notified

44955 Reduction in number of employees

45113 Notification of charges

45117 Notice of layoff

45169 Employee salary data

45192 Industrial and accident leave

45195 Additional leave

49079 Notification to teacher

GOVERNMENT CODE

3100-3109 Oath or affirmation of allegiance

8355 Certification of drug-free workplace, including notification
PENAL CODE

11166.5 Employment; statement of knowledge of duty to report
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE CODE

2613 Notice of rights and benefits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

80026.1 Information to applicants

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

5193 California bloodborne pathogens standard

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 49

382.601 Controlled substance and alcohol use and testing notifications

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Employee Notifications

E 41129
Personnel

***Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law requires be provided to employees.
Unless otherwise indicated, code numbers below refer to Education Code sections.***

I. To All Employees

When/Whom to Notify: At the beginning of school year or upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 231.5, Government Code 12950, 2 CCR 11023
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11
Subject: The district's policy on sexual harassment, legal remedies, complaints

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Education Code 17612

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.2

Subject: Use of pesticide product, active ingredients, Internet address to access information

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to implementing year-round schedule
Legal Code: Education Code 37616

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on year-round program

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, prior to implementing block schedule
Legal Code: Education Code 46162

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6112

Subject: Public hearing on block schedule

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4622

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 1312.3 BP 3260

Subject: Uniform complaint procedures, appeals, civil law remedies, coordinator, complaints
about student fees and local control and accountability plan

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 1126

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4136/4236/4336

Subject: Prohibition of activities that are inconsistent, incompatible, in conflict with, or inimical
to duties; discipline; appeal



When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Government Code 3102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.3/4212.3/4312.3
Subject: Oath or affirmation of allegiance required of public employees

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees

Legal Code: Government Code 8355; 41 USC 8102

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4020, BP 4159/4259/4359

Subject: District's drug- and alcohol-free workplace; actions that will be taken if violated;
available employee assistance programs

When/Whom to Notify: Upon placement of automated external defibrillator (AED) in school,
and annually thereafter

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1797.796

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5141

Subject: Proper use of AED; location of all AEDs on campus

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees, if the district receives Tobacco-Use Prevention
Education funds

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104420

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3513.3

Subject: District's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 120875, 120880

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43
Subject: AIDS and hepatitis B, including methods to prevent exposure

When/Whom to Notify: To covered employees and former employees

Legal Code: Labor Code 2800.2

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Availability of COBRA/Cal-COBRA continuation and conversion coverage; statement
encouraging careful examination of options before declining coverage

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment or by end of first pay period

Legal Code: Labor Code 3551

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1

Subject: Workers' compensation benefits, how to obtain medical care, role of primary physician,
form for reporting personal physician/chiropractor

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to beginning employment

Legal Code: Penal Code 11165.7, 11166.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5141.4

Subject: Status as a mandated reporter of child abuse, reporting obligations, confidentiality
rights, copy of law



When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment, and when employee goes on leave for specified
reasons

Legal Code: Unemployment Insurance Code 2613

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4154/4254/4354

Subject: Disability insurance rights and benefits

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees via employee handbook, or to each new employee
Legal Code: 2 CCR 11096, 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Benefits through Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) and California Family Rights
Act (CFRA); obligation to provide 30 days' notice of need for leave when possible

When/Whom to Notify: To all employees and job applicants

Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.8, 106.9

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 0410, BP 4030

Subject: District's policy on nondiscrimination and related complaint procedures

When/Whom to Notify: Annually to all employees

Legal Code: 40 CFR 763.84, 763.93

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514

Subject: Availability of asbestos management plan; any inspections, response actions or
post-response actions planned or in progress

II. To Certificated Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To eligible certificated employees in a timely manner, and to part-time
and substitute certificated employees within 30 days of hire

Legal Code: Education Code 22455.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4121

Subject: Criteria for membership in retirement system; right to elect membership at any time

When/Whom to Notify: Upon employment of a retired certificated individual
Legal Code: Education Code 22461

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.14/4317.14

Subject: Postretirement earnings limitation or employment restriction

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees

Legal Code: Education Code 35171

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115, BP 4315
Subject: District regulations related to performance evaluations

When/Whom to Notify: 30 days before last day of school year for instructional staff, or by June
30 for noninstructional certificated staff, in any year in which employee is evaluated

Legal Code: Education Code 44663

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115

Subject: Copy of employee's evaluation



When/Whom to Notify: To a certificated employee with unsatisfactory evaluation
Legal Code: Education Code 44664

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4115

Subject: Notice and description of the unsatisfactory performance

When/Whom to Notify: By May 30, if district elects to issue reemployment notices to
certificated employees

Legal Code: Education Code 44842

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1

Subject: Request to notify district of intent to remain in service for the following school year;
copy of law

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employees upon employment
Legal Code: Education Code 44916

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.1, AR 4121
Subject: Employment status and salary

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in district with ADA of 250 or more, by
March 15 of employee's second consecutive year of employment

Legal Code: Education Code 44929.21

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.6

Subject: Whether or not employee is reelected for next school year

When/Whom to Notify: When certificated employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause
Legal Code: Education Code 44934

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4, AR 4118

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights; intent to dismiss or suspend 30
days after notice

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with unprofessional conduct
Legal Code: Education Code 44938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of deficiency and opportunity to correct

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, within 10 days of entry of judgment in proceedings

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4118

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss 30 days from notice

When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees 30 days prior to dismissal, or not later than
March 15 for second- year probationary employees

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Reasons for dismissal and opportunity to appeal



When/Whom to Notify: To probationary employees in districts with less than 250 ADA, before
notice of nonreelection but no later than March 15, with final notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44948.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.4

Subject: Recommendation of nonreelection notice for reason other than personnel reduction;
statement of reasons upon request

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 when necessary to reduce certificated personnel, with final
notice by May 15

Legal Code: Education Code 44949, 44955

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4117.3

Subject: Reasons for personnel reduction and employees' right to hearing; final notice of Board
decision re: termination

When/Whom to Notify: On or before June 30, to temporary employee who served 75 percent of
school year but will be released

Legal Code: Education Code 44954

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4121

Subject: District's decision not to reelect employee for following school year

When/Whom to Notify: To teacher, when student engages in or is reasonably suspected of
specified acts

Legal Code: Education Code 49079

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4158/4258/4358

Subject: Student has committed specified act that constitutes ground for suspension or expulsion

When/Whom to Notify: To certificated employee upon change in employment status due to
alleged misconduct or while allegation is pending

Legal Code: 5 CCR 80303

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4117.7

Subject: Contents of state regulation re: report to Commission on Teacher Credentialing

When/Whom to Notify: To teachers when school is identified for Title I program improvement
restructuring

Legal Code: 20 USC 6316

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 0520.2

Subject: School identified for restructuring opportunity to comment and participate

III. To Classified Employees

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employee charged with mandatory leave of absence
offense, in merit system district

Legal Code: Education Code 44940.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of intent to dismiss in 30 days



When/Whom to Notify: When classified employee is subject to disciplinary action for cause, in
nonmerit district

Legal Code: Education Code 45113

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4218

Subject: Notice of charges, procedures, and employee rights

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees, at least 60 days prior to layoff, or by April 29
if specially funded program is expiring at end of school year

Legal Code: Education Code 45117

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4217.3

Subject: Notice of layoff and reemployment rights

When/Whom to Notify: To classified employees upon employment and upon each change in
classification

Legal Code: Education Code 45169

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4212

Subject: Employee's class specification, salary data, assignment or work location, duty hours,
prescribed workweek

When/Whom to Notify: To classified permanent employee whose leave is exhausted
Legal Code: Education Code 45192, 45195

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4261.1, AR 4261.11

Subject: Exhaustion of leave, opportunity to request additional leave

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers and school activity bus drivers prior to expiration
of specified documents

Legal Code: 13 CCR 1234

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3542

Subject: Expiration date of driver's license, driver's certificate and medical certificate; need to be
renewed

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers and school activity bus drivers upon employment
and at least one per year thereafter

Legal Code: 13 CCR 2480

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3542

Subject: Limitations on vehicle idling; consequences of not complying

When/Whom to Notify: To school bus drivers, prior to district drug testing program and
thereafter upon employment

Legal Code: 49 CFR 382.601

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42

Subject: Explanation of federal requirements for drug testing program and district's policy

IV. To Administrative/Supervisory Personnel



When/Whom to Notify: To deputy, associate, or assistant superintendent or senior manager of
classified service, at least 45 days before expiration of contract

Legal Code: Education Code 35031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4312.1

Subject: Decision not to reelect or reemploy upon expiration of contract or term

When/Whom to Notify: Upon request by administrative or supervisory employee transferred to
teaching position

Legal Code: Education Code 44896

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Statement of the reasons for the release or reassignment

V. To Individual Employees Under Special Circumstances

When/Whom to Notify: By March 15 to employee who may be released/reassigned the
following school year

Legal Code: Education Code 44951

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4313.2

Subject: Notice that employee may be released or reassigned the following school year

When/Whom to Notify: Prior to placing derogatory information in personnel file
Legal Code: Education Code 44031

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6

Subject: Notice of derogatory information, opportunity to review and comment

When/Whom to Notify: 24 hours before Board meets in closed session to hear complaints or
charges against employee

Legal Code: Government Code 54957

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BB 9321

Subject: Employee's right to have complaints/charges heard in open session

When/Whom to Notify: Notice or training to employee with access to confidential information
Legal Code: Government Code 54963

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23

Subject: Law prohibiting disclosure of confidential information obtained in closed session

When/Whom to Notify: Within one day of work-related injury or victimization of crime at
workplace

Legal Code: Labor Code 3553, 5401

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 4157.1/4257.1/4357.1

Subject: Potential eligibility for workers' compensation benefits, claim form

When/Whom to Notify: Within five days of employee's request for family care and medical
leave

Legal Code: 2 CCR 11049, 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8



Subject: Whether or not employee is eligible for FMLA leave

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee with exposure to bloodborne pathogens, upon initial
employment and at least annually thereafter

Legal Code: 8 CCR 3204, 5193

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42

Subject: The existence, location, and availability of exposure and medical records; person
responsible for maintaining and providing access to records; right to access records

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee assigned to a work area where hazardous chemicals
are present, upon initial assignment and upon new exposure situation

Legal Code: 8 CCR 5191

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.1

Subject: Location and availability of chemical hygiene plan, exposure limits, signs and
symptoms of exposure, location of reference material

When/Whom to Notify: To any employee who may be exposed to hazardous substance in the
work area, upon initial assignment and when new hazard is introduced into work area

Legal Code: 8 CCR 5194

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 3514.1

Subject: Any presence of hazardous substances in the work area, location and availability of
hazard communication program, new material safety data sheet, employee rights

When/Whom to Notify: To employee eligible for military leave

Legal Code: 38 USC 4334

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.5/4261.5/4361.5
Subject: Notice of rights, benefits, and obligations under military leave

When/Whom to Notify: Whenever notice of eligibility for FMLA is provided to employee
Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Rights and responsibilities re: use of FMLA; consequence of failure to meet obligations

When/Whom to Notify: Within five days of receiving information to determine if leave qualifies
for FMLA

Legal Code: 29 CFR 825.300

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8

Subject: Designation of leave as FMLA or non-FMLA; any requirement to use paid leave; any
requirement for fitness- for-duty certification; any subsequent changes in designation notice.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: September 9, 2020 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

Notice is hereby given that the Kashia Elementary School District Board of
Trustees will conduct a public hearing:

Date:
Time:

Place:

Purpose:

Posted:

Posted At:

Wednesday, September 9, 2020
4:00 p.m.

Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

To obtain input from the community as to whether each pupil in the
Kashia Elementary School District, including English learners, has
sufficient textbooks and instructional materials that are aligned to
the content standards and are consistent with the cycles and content
of the curriculum frameworks in the following subject areas:
mathematics, science, history-social science, English/language arts,
including the English language development component of an
adopted program.

Tuesday, August 25, 2020
Kashia Elementary School District

Kashia Community Center
Stewarts Point Post Office



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Instructional Materials 2019-20

K-8

ELA — No EL Students
Math — Go Math
Reading — Houghton Mifflin
Reading Intervention — Great Leaps
Science — Foss Kits and Support Resources

Social Studies — No Textbook — Cultural and Native American Studies



Resolution 09092021
Compliance with EC (Sufficiency of Instructional Materials)

Before the Kashia Board of Trustees, September 09, 2020

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Kashia Elementary School District, pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, held a
public hearing on September 11, 2019 to provide the public and Board of Education detailed information regarding the
sufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials for all students; and,

WHEREAS, the public hearing was held within eight weeks of the opening of school and did not take place during or
immediately after school hours; and,

WHEREAS, the governing board provided 10 days notice to the public of the hearing posted in at least three (3) public places
within the district that stated the time place and purpose of the hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members of the community and bargaining unit leaders in
the public hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the information provided at the public hearing and to the local governing board at the public meeting detailed that
sufficient textbooks and instructional material in all subjects and core areas consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks were provided to all students, including English learners, in the classrooms operated by the Kashia
Elementary School District; and,

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a textbook or
instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and,

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials as listed on the attached Adopted Textbook Matrix were provided to
each student, including English learners, in mathematics, science, history social science, and English/Language arts, including
the English language development component of an adopted program, that are aligned to the academic content standards and
are consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board does provide public notice that there exists a sufficiency of textbooks and
instructional materials and that no pupils lack sufficient standards aligned textbooks and instructional materials;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with the appropriate
attachments to interested citizens of this District.

The foregoing resolution approved and adopted upon the motion of seconded by _ ata
regular meeting of the Kashia Elementary School District Board of Trustees on the 9t day of September 2020, by the following
vote:

Trustee Glenda Antone:
Trustee Gene Parrish:

Trustee Charlene Pinola: _

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, correct and duly adopted resolution.

Ohudine Thinda

Frances Johnson, Superintgndent, Board Secretary Charlene Pinola, Board President




Kashia School District
Resolution Declaring Instructional Method for 2020-2021 School Year

Resolution No._ 094 04 ZDZD:H” |

WHEREAS, Section 34 of Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), signed by the Governor on June 29, 2020,
addresses the ability of Local Educational Agencies (“LEAs”) to offer distance learning in the
2020-2021 school year; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 43503 subparagraph (2) of subdivision (a) was added by
SB 98 to allow LEAs to offer distance learning under either of the following circumstances:

“(A) On a local educational agency or schoolwide level as a result of an order or
guidance from a state public health officer or a local public health officers.

(B) For pupils who are medically fragile or would be put at risk by in-person instruction,
who are self-quarantining because of exposure to COVID-19.”; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2020, both the State Senate and Assembly issued letters to the Senate
Journal for the purpose of clarifying the intent of SB 98, as it relates to distance learning
(“Clarifying Letters™); and

WHEREAS, the Clarifying Letters state that Section 34 of SB 98 was intended to provide LEAs
with flexibility in determining how K-12 instruction would be provided to meet the needs of
students, families and the community during the COVID-19 pandemic such that LEAs would
have discretion to adopt a distance learning, hybrid, or mixed-delivery instructional model; and

WHEREAS, both the State Senate and Assembly acknowledged in the Clarifying Letters that
while the intent of the Legislature was for LEAs to offer in-person instruction in the 2020-2021
school year to the greatest extent possible, Education Code Section 43503(a)(2)(A) was not
intended to require an LEA to seek out or receive approval from a state or local public health
officer prior to adopting a distance learning model, but to simply consult and collaborate with
state or local public health officials in making this determination; and

WHEREAS, the Clarifying Letters also stated that it was not the Legislature’s intention to
prevent an LEA from adopting a distance learning, hybrid or mixed-delivery instructional model
to ensure safety, but rather to give LEAs flexibility to determine what instructional model the
LEA will adopt during the COVID-19 pandemic, taking into account the needs of their students
and staff, and their available infrastructure, provided the model adheres to an applicable state or
local public health order or guidance; and

WHEREAS, the June 12, 2020, Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools incorporates
the state and local public health guidance that Sonoma County LEAs must follow; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Kashia School District (“District”) has reviewed the
Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools in determining which instructional model best



meets the needs of the District, its students and staff, in light of the District’s available
infrastructure and safety concerns.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Kashia School
District has determined that at this time in-person direct instruction cannot be provided in
compliance with the Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Kashia School District has
determined that in-person direct instruction will not be offered as an available instructional
model [insert time period with dates — such as two school months (40 days), etc.].

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Kashia School District will
be offering the following instructional methods during the 2020-2021 school year:

[Insert Instructional Methods for the time period noted above]

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Kashia School District as its meeting
onthe  dayof , 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

[Name]
Clerk, Governing Board
School District




L | velL-r wiog

. 'PUN4 [00YIS 8BS 8y} WO JOIISID J00YDS 8y) 0] SlusLuoipodde jo Bunjew
8uj) 10} JeoA [ROSY JBY) Joj BauEpUBHE Aliep sbeisae [BNjoR BLj) 8q O] paLusap aq [jeys douepusye Ajllep aBeioAe palWSa Bl JOLSIP Yons Jo sauepusye Allep aBesane oy} SJeWNSS [jByS LONINASU] JIqrd
JO JuspusuLadng 8Y) '$j0040S JO JuBpuBILIadNS Ajunod sy pue JoLISIp 8y} jo pJeoq Buiuleaob sy Jo siequisl oy jo syrepiye ey A LORONUISU) JijGNd JO JUSpUBJULIBANS SYj JO LONOBJSIES SU) 0] UMOYS 8] JBYS
108] Yolym ‘parapual oq o} ieaf [2osy Aue Joj Joulsip ayj Joj souepuaqe Aep abeise Lo Uodal 8)eindoe ue Joj ajgissod; i Bujew ‘pakoisap 10 JSO| ussq sABY JoLISIP AUB JO SPI0J3] 8oUBPUSJJE AUB JSASUBYM,
:}BEYY U0IO8S H3F o) Juensind apew S| 1sanbal sIUL "SPI00S) SOUBPUSHE 4O UONONIISP JO SSO| 3Y] 0} 8NP PaIJLSA 87 JOUUED
Jey} @OUBPUSYE JO NBJ| Ul BOUEPUSHE PalRWNSE 4O 83N By} Bunsanbay *| 69y UOOSS DT Ul Paquosap se pakolisap J0 Iso] USaq BABY SPICIa) 3OUEPLSHE USUA :SAN0ITY IONVANILLY QFAOHLSIC O 1807 [

Jsanbal siy} Yim pajeloosse sajep ay) BuLnp BILIOJEY JO JOUIBAOS) 8U} AG Aouablaws Jo 81ElS B JO UORBIBI0S(] B SEM 8Jay)| []

“RousBraws ay) Jo ainjeu 8y 0} BNp PasESIOSP AlBLIS)ELL SBM 8OUBPUSHE [00YDS YdJym Bunnp 0 Uoloeg Ul Sajep pue (8)|00yos paquosap sy} Jo) Sjuswuciuodde

4407 40 uoeINdW0d BY} Ul SdUBPUSYE JO SABD pajelwl}se au} Jo asn aziouine [im jsanbal siy) jo |eaciddy "ZeEoy UoHoBS DT 10 SUoIsiAcld U} UM 80UBPIOIIE Ul S| SOUBPUSHE JO SABD [EMAE J0j S0UBpUSHE

Jo sAep peiewss Jo uoiNISgNs Joj 1senbal 8y "8z UONSSS ‘G 8L ‘YO0 PUB Z6EGY U0 J 0} Juensind SOUBPUSHE Ui 9SESI0P |BUS)RW B paous|iadxa 1senbal 8y} Ul papnioul S}iS UOBS JBL) MOUS 1SN 1aU)3Ip

[00YOS B} UIYJIM S3)IS |[2 10U INQ 8.OWW JO 8UD J0j $]Sanbay 8588109 [elSjE]y ‘SOUBPUSHE U 9SBSI08D [BISIEW B paousLadxa ajoym B SE JOLISIP J00UOS SU) Jeu) SJejSUOLIBp 1SN JOLISIP J0040S 8L} LIUNM Sa)IS [00UDS i spnjoul
Jey sisenbay 85e8.108p [BUSIBIN "GZY UONDSS ‘G 811 ‘YOO PUB Z6E9Y UONDAS DF 0} Juensind aouepuslie Ul 8SEBI09p [eLsjew e paousliadxe Inq uado jday slam S|DOYOS BIOL JO 8UO UBUM :3SYIYIIA TVINILYW [

1s8nbay Siy) Yim pajeioosse sejep ay) Buunp eiwojle) Jo JouIaaos) ay) Aq AousBiaw3 Jo 81BIS € Jo UOHBIBA(] B SBM 818U ]
‘bss 18 '00ZoY
uopoag H3 0} juensind sAep 8souy} Uo paialjo AlieinBal usag sABY PINOM JEY) S8INUIWL [BUOIONIISUL 8Y) PUB SABP By} 10} SWi} [BUONONIISU| JOf IPaJd Liglqo pue Ayeusd ajgealdde nouyim (Zgy1y uonoeg o3 Jod) voy
jo uoneyndwiod ayy up shep assy) piebaisip 0} 37 ay) sezuoyine Jsanbau siyy jo [eaoiddy “AousbBiaLia auy o 8injeu sy} 0) anp ‘Paisl] SIIEP BU) UO PasOlo alam (S)|00Yds 8y 18U} 10B) ay) 0} piebal Inocypm (s)jooyos
U} Jo} @ UONDBS Ul PSYIPSID BN [BUOIONIISUI PUR PBUIBIUIBW 80 PINOYS Slualuolpodde 4497 2z | Uoloag D3 Ul paquossp SUOKIPUOD JO 3SNEDSEG PASO[D 8J8M S|00YIS 8J0W JO BUO UBUA :IHNSOTD T00HIS [

'1S3ND3Y SIHL 0L 3718YII1ddY (SINOILIONOD ‘I Eﬂ

sa)Is 00408 3O 198)S [ $9IS 100L2S 10UISIP 19818S [
$8Yis 100408 300 IV O $811S 100408 1DUISIP 1Y (&)
:Buimoyio) syp o sUo 8S00YD) :Buimolioy a1 10 8UO 8SODLD
JOOHDS HALHYHO O (300} NOILYONA3 40 301440 ALNNOD O LOMELSI TO0HOS &
:(80K} w37 BU0 Ajue 380043 LSANDIY SIHL OL 319YIITddV NOLLYINYOANI T1IS TOOHDIS ANV IdAL ¥IT ‘Il Lavd
Bio s00sUOSUYOl} 2896-68/-/0/ ledipulidiuspuaiuliadng UOSUYOr saoueld
VA3 ‘INOHd FIIL 3NN LOVINGD |
0856 vO u0d sHemarg
:3009 diz FLYLS | [alie)
BUWOUOS peoy Buudg sbBbexs 015Le 621 x0g Od
“IWYN ALNNOD 83400y |
1 ¢-020¢ UOSUYOr seduei-
| HMY3A YOS JNYN HOLYHLSININGY HO INZANTINIESENS <JJ
_ 8880/ 34 1011813 jooyos Alejuslus|3 eiysey
(318¥0I1ddv 4) ¥IGWAN ¥ILEVHD :3000 101¥1SIa ‘3009 ALNNOD SWYN Y31

(w31 AONIOV T¥NOILYONAZ TW001 | LHVs

"wJoj siy o uonsjdwos ayy Buipsebas uoneuno Joy JSEER 20/EET Ak 5011 Je suonsanb payse Apuanbalj pUB SUON2NASUL BY) 0] 5315y «

"WJOJ S|4} JgNs pinoys Juatapius (4407) einwlo Buipund josuo) (8907 Z| -3 B Buienojes 1o mmoa:a ayy Joy A<o<v mocmucmzm %mu sbelsae Juswuolpoddy jediould Lodsl jey) sjooyss Ao e

"Rz UONOAS 'S BIL (YDD) suonenbay Jo 8p0)) BiLIOED) PUB ZBESY LEESY ‘00ZSY ‘72 LY SU0N0SS (93) 8pon uoneanp3 o) JWensInd JIpaio W) [BUONONASU! pUB SOUBDUSHE JC [eA0JACR UIBIGO 0] PaSHh S| Wio) SiL N
NOILYINYOINI LS3ND3Y 'Y NOILD3S
4102 4383030 d3SIAZY VeI

SNOILIANOD AONIDHIWE 01 3NA IONVANILLY 30 3DNVYMOTTV ¥04 wa:oum
NOILYONQ3 40 INIW1HVYG3A VINHO4YS

1~
o

15
U
i




Z I vel-r wio4

SOA |ooyos je ramod oN Aep suo - a|ge|lBABUN BlEQ SL-¥102 | £102509 jooyog Aejuswsa|g m_cmmx.

SBA 3PS PNl - 8.} PSUMOP - |00YDs Je Jamod ON £10Z ‘04 ® 6 Azenuep Z1-9102 | £102509 looyas Aiejuswsig memvﬂ

ON Aiienb sje spesun pasneo seul4 2102 '0l 189000 8L-210¢ | €£102509 looyog Aiejuswaiy m_c,m.mﬂ

ON/SBA NouIg/sall] - UMOp 9aJy/apits pnuy/sebenQ Jemod 61-BL0C '6 AON ® .| UBl '8Z 3 /7 ged 61-8102 | €£102509 jooyog Algjuews|3 erysey;

ON J9pJQ UOKENOBAT 'SHSd ‘oMowsg ‘sebejng Jemod 610C ‘} AON B LE-BZ 'GZ ‘O) '6 'Z J9q0100 0¢-610C | €102509 [ooUog Aejuswals Blusey

BN aInjeN s3je( aInso|) 1e9A [e3SI4 | 8POD [0040S 3lueN 00YdS _
psie|sy
JsiEan

| El a J g v

("8jdwexa Ue Joj suononLsUl 84} 0} 18J8Y || Lied Ui SI00YDS || 1o} 10181y 8.nS0[0 18] AYOLSIH IHNSOTD (Ml 1dvd

| . |

_ |

|

| |

| |

R

]

|

|

v ¥ 020T ‘Wz o} Yel I1snbny @ [4 08l [euonipell |  €102S09 tooyog Aeluswalz eiysey |

pajsanbay sheq | palsenbay saleq ansol) ainsolp fousblaw3 jo (s)sieg pasn sheq uliing Jepusie) ESNIETS 3po7) |00YSS 3Wep |ooyds
| Jo Jaquiny |ejo) AousBiaw3 u) jing | skeq Aouablew3 | jooyog ui skeq
| I H 9 d 3 a J 4 v

104 S| ysenbal 8U) | "JePUS|eD [00YDS B JO Ad0D B YOy "Isanbal siUy Jo} pepesuU s1e Saul| (| UBY) 8IOW J| D522 (2088 DIIM00 20500

("senbay ay) o} Jepus|es |00yos Ualalip Udea jo Ad

09 e Yoejle ‘siepus|ed |ooyds Buusyip sABY S8NS B} pue 's8)Is [00Y9s Sjdinil

o ol

'/ -Sdiy Je Loy [89X3 [ejusls(ddns sy 8sn) NOILYIWYOANI TOOHDS [l 14V d

"SUOIIPUOD Jle pue peOJ 8jESUN 0} 8Np 8oy LIN}al 0} 8|qe JoU sjuspisal Auew ‘e3ouws Aresy ‘pesold sBBexs ‘pescn
L AMH - PaNURUOD UOHENOBAS PEPUSLIWODA) - PEOY %8810 AIg PUB Jauusy Jeau apels) siaksy uo Sall} [BUOIIPPE PPE - Y197 01 Uitz 1snBny
96€ 0} dn 8| wolj pebues 840wWSs - PSSO[D SPEO. - PEPUSLULIODSY SBM LUOIENIOEAS

- (eldwa] 3sippng Aqg) peoy uleg ui] uo ymnog pue (Aisuim) peoy buldg sbbey)g uo [00yag Jo 1SBJ 410G s8il) - Uiz 0] UGl 1snBny

payseny (sjebeq jeyuswalddng [

("1evap Ut 819S8Q) AONIDYIWZ 40 IUNLYN *I LYY

(0 uonoag 03 paaaoug) sjgealiddy JoN [ FHNSOTO TOOHIS ‘d NOILD3S

2102 ¥38N3030 G3SIATY VL7 WETs

SNOILIONGD AON39DY3IN3 OL INA 3ONVYANILLY 40 IONVMOTTY 04 LSIN0IY
NOILVONQA3 40 INFWLIHVYGIA YINYOLITY




¢ | vEL-r wio4

"8S (SSN) j00Y0S jlews Aiessaoa & Jo ased 8y Ul 10 Aousbiowis Jo 918} & $8.8]08D JOWLBACS oy} uaum JHIBaX8 SS3] 10 %06 3G PINOYS o1t

PN

000 000 000 H[EI0L

000 %000 R
000 %00°0 .
000 %000

000 %000

000 %000

(30) (D/4) 5597 SINOH FousBlawg Jo aieQ 80UEpUBYY ,JBUION, SINOH SOUBpPUBNY ,[BWION, 8poJ |00YoS auleN |ooydog B

SINOH JO 8SB8IOU[ I8N 10 9,06 :181i1END 2oUBpUBJY [ENMOY Buyunwuialaq Jo) pasn eleq
H 9 ; E] E| a 0 g A

("=olepusye ,Jewlou, Jo UOIIULAP 8y} BUIpN|oUl WIoy o) Buna|duod Uo UoNeUIojui 10} SUoNaNsUl 84} 0] J8joy 1senbal siyi 10} pepssu ale seul|
g uey alow ) dse'eg|[edee/bAoh ea 5p0" mmAY]:SARY 1B B[ 90X3 [eyuswisiddns sl 8sn) "SIN0Y Ul B0UBPUSHE BU} 8PIACIH) $TOOHIS HOIH NOILYNANILNOD ¥04 NOILYTNDTVYD ISVYINIIAA TVINILYI 1l LYV

000 0 00'0 Freio.

00°0 %00°0 - o
000 %000 -

00°0 %000 -

00°0 %000 :

000 %000 - R
000 %000 -

000 %00°0 - . ]
000 %000 -

000 %000 - N
000 %000 - l

{4-0) skeq Juswuooddy AT ssa BOUEpUBINY [ENPY | AdUsbiewd JO ajeq 30UBPUBYlY ,|BWION, TREWE3G010) 3p00) 00405 BUIEN [00405
10 8SBAIOU[ BN 10 %06 JaUIEND) Buriwielaq 1o} pes saleq 30UBPUSYY ,[BULION,
H G E 3 a 0 E v

("eouepuaye ,[eWwlou, JO UOHUYSP 8y} BUIPN|oUl W0 BY) BU|IL0D UG

UONBWIOUI JO) SUCHONJISUI BY) 0} J8j8y “1S8nbal sIy} Jo} papaau aue saul| ol Uey alow Ji GSE'.g | [/Ed/BE/Dl/A0D B ap0 MM/ 501y 18 8|l [90XJ [eluswalddns aui 85) NOILYTNOTYD ISVINIIA TYMILYIN 1) 1HVd

payoeyy (s)abeq |ejuswsiddng
(g uonoaeg 01 paasosd) sjqesijddy JoN 7]

{"re1ep Ul 9quOseQ) AONIDHIWT 40 IHALYN 1 L¥ve
ISVIYII0 TVIMILVIN D NOILD3S

210¢ ¥38W3030 A=SIAZY VEL-T INE0:
SNOILIONOD AONIOY3IN3 0L 3NJ 3ONVYANILLY 40 JONVMOTTV H04 183ND3E
NOILYONQ3 40 INFWLHY43A YINYO-1YD



¥ 1 vEL-r wio4

("Spi02a1 Jo 20UaSqe aU) U] SOUBPUSHE BJeILNSS 10 SP100al 80UBPUSNE JONJISUODaI 0} [ES000.d 8y} MOJaq 2q19saq) 1vS0dodd (Il Lyvd

['pefosisep 10 JS0| SpI0J8] 10 JUBIXa pLE S30UEISWINOND MO|aq 3410sa0) SIONYLSWNNOHID (Il Lavd
Buipnjoul pue oy dn Y)M S20USLILIQD SPInYaJ pakosysap 40 150t 8y AQ palanos porad alijus 8yl 18§3ND3IY 40 aOI¥3d |l LHVd

{3 uoiyoag 03 paaoid) sjgeoliddy J1oN [3] SQH0O3Y IONVANILLY GIAOM1LS3A HO LS01:d NOILD3S

£107 ¥38IN3D30 O3SIATY 'VELT W04
SNOLLIGNOD AON3DY3WI OL 3NAQ JONVYANILLY 40 3ONVMOTTV HO04 L83NDIY
NOILYDONA3 40 INJWLHEVYH3A YINYOSITYD




G| VEL-T wio4

ejuiojleD ‘Auno)

Bio*s00s@salyss 3 GEIT-¥TG-L0L ™ S43 Jopeug M salng Asjieys  uwEn
:uooas siy) Bule|dwod Joj 8)qIsu0dss. [BNPIAIPUIAORILCS 307
(edmeubig) (sweN)
ewouog *° g43 Joyaung M oINS As|layg S
: ‘ j0 Aep SIY) ‘8W 810j8q (PBULILE 10) LIOMS PUB PEGLOSCNS
(simeubig) (aweN)

Coumc_tmI Uand}S :(subisap J0) 5j00y0g Jo JuspusIULAANG AILNOD
"Jel18q pue abps|mouy Aw Jo 153 BY} 0} 08100 PUE anJ ale Jsanbay BuiobaI0) sY) LI PSUIBILOD SJUSLUSIEIS PUB UDIBLLIOUI 8 |

ST00HOS 40 INIANILINMIINS ALNNOD 40 LIAVAI44Y ‘i Ldvd

(aumeubig) (weN)
:aweN y37 buzuoyiny : :(9mubisap J0) uspusiuLadng
(s1senbai jooyos 1epeyo 0} 8jqediidde AUO) YIZIOHLNY TOOHDS HILYVHO 40 INIANILNIYIANS AS TYAQHAY ‘Il 14Vd
(zuprRubig) - (swen)
Guiojied ‘Auneg ewouog * juepusjuliedng M : .l.SX\‘\C %W UOSUYOp seouesq S
! ! 0 Ae SIy} ‘al 210 BUIIYE JO) UIOMS PUB PaGLOSGN
0202 ._mnEQamm», P pIEZ Y 18q (pauliiye Jo) PUE paquIsgng

"JIABPIYE SIY) 81n23X3 ||eys pieoq Bujuianob ayj jo s1eqwaw ayj jo Aolew eyses) jy

FVa "D a\idu)jﬂu ejould sUs|eyD

\J%\ﬂv)\, v il =

& ysiled auso

"SPJ023I BI040 U0 PAseq Sie pue any} ale sjuswale)s buiobaio) sy ey (wuiye Jo) Jeams Agaiay *

Ve 9% auOJUY BpUSIS)

SaImeubls siaquisly pJeog SalueN sIaqualy pJeog

|ooyog Emucmrcm_m BIUSEY 10 pzeoq Buiuisaob sy} jo Aofew e Bunnysucd siaquisul ‘ap

1senbal e -1 si) ss990:d 0} pejs|duiod g IsnNU Mojaq suo)oss ajqeatidde Iy — SYISWIIN QUVOE ONINYIA0D TOOHOS YILHVHO HO ‘NOILYOINAT 40 301440 ALNNOD ‘LOIYLSIA TOOHOS 40 LIAVAILSY : Luvd

lIAVQid4V :3 NOILO3S

£10Z 4383030 03SIAZY ‘VEL-F WHO
SNOILIONOD AONIOY3IN3 OL 3NA IONVANILLY 40 IONVYMOTTY JOd 1SINDIH

NOILYONQ4 40 INFWLY 0 VINYOLITYD



S| veL-r wiod

Bio'200s@saN)SSs #¥3 GE9Z-72S-20. "™  Mag |eosiq [euseixg Uojpeng M salilS Aolleyg  Bwen
:u0}oos sit Bue|dwos Joj 9qisucdsal [eNpIAIPUIYEIUCD 30D
{simeubis) (swen)
eiusoye) ‘Aunog 0 ANl “ A & ssauip
Bwouog S 43 Jojoallg SIS As|ls!
: ! jo fep SIU} ‘Bl 8I0J8q (PAWLIYE Jo) E@&..ocm paquosqng
A
(aimeubis) (swen) -

Coumc_th UoASIS :(93ubysap o) w_nﬁﬁm 40 Juspusjuusdng Aunoy

J2lleq pue aBpajmouy Aul Jo }seq sy} 0} 1981109 pue onu) ale jsanbas BuioBalo) s Uy pawEiLe mEmEst PUE UD[BULION] 3 |

ST00HOS 40 EmazE dNS ALNNOD 30 LIAVGIZ4Y il 14Vd

.\Ea«a@
10UsIQ 100Y0S Alejusius|g BIysEY) PWeN ¥31Buziogny g mcco_, Sooup).| (#eubisep 1o wepuausadng
(sysenba. jooyos saeuo o) aigeolidde U] YAZINOHLNY 100HHS HILYHO 40 INJONILNR3ANS A8 TVAONddY Il v

(auny ;u_m_ (sweN)

Bjould auajeyn SHIM

“*® B
Sl EDI NGy ewouog * Juspisaig pieog M

Jo fep SIU} "W 81040Q (POULIYE JO) UIOMS pUB PAQUISTNG
A4 Jaquu S Ui

"HABPIE S1Y} 83n28x3 [leys pieoq Bujuianob au3 Jo siaquwew ay; o Auiolew e jses) 1y

Blould suaeyn

ysied auss

3UOJUY BPUSID

SaIMeubis sisqWaly pieog SalleN SJsquayy plecg

'Sp10031 [B0JO U0 PSEq 81E pUB BNl 8le sjuswsle)s BuioBalo) syy jey) (waye 10) Jeams Agalay '

|ooyoS \Cmucmrcm_w BIYSE 10 pieoq Burenof sy 10 Auolew 2
&S a/qeolidce Jiy ~ SYIEWIN O¥Y08 SNINYIAOD JO0HIS HILUVYHO YO 'NOILYINTI 40 301440 ALNNOD ‘121YLSId TO0HIS 40 LIAYQIddY ol &

34

1IAVQAl4dV '3 NOIL23S

102 4383030 Q3SINTE VELT =0 =
SNOILIONOD AONID¥3IN3 0L 30 IONVANILLY 40 IONYMOTTY HO4 183034
NOILYONA3 40 INFWLIHYAIA 7INHOSTYD

1senbas e |- sIy) 5599014 0) palaidluod g 1SRW MO|8g SUONS




KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MASTER CALENDAR
2020-21

EARLY RELEASE EVERY WEDNESDAY

M|[T|wW]|TH]|F M|T|]w]|TH]| F
JULY o | JANUARY 19 |
1 2 3-Holiday-Independence Day B 1 1-Holiday-New
6 7 8 9| 10 4 5 6 7 8 | 4- School Resur
13| 14| 15| 16| 17 11| 12| 13| 14| 15
20| 21| 22| 23] 24 M[ 19| 20| 21| 22]18-Holiday-Ma
27| 28| 29| 30| 31 25| 26| 27| 28] 29
AUGUST 9 | FEBRUARY 15 |
3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
10| 11| 12| 13| 14]14-18-Certificated/Library Staff Dev/Work 8| 9| 10] 11 1 15-16-Holiday-
17| 18| 449 w20 E&E"ﬁ 18 - Aide Staff Development /Work 15 | M i H 17-19-Presiden
Y X I 3’2% 27| 28|19 - Students Return : _ 26-Early Releas
31
SEPTEMBER 20 MARCH 21 |
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
% 8| o 10| 11]7-Holiday-tabor Day g 9| 10| 11] 1
14| 15| 16| 17| 18 15| 16| 17| 18| 18]19-5tafl Develc
21| 22| 23| 24 25-Native American Day 22| 23| 24| 25 26- Emergency
28| 29] 30 29| 30| 31
OCTOBER 22 APRIL 17 |
il 2 1 2
5 6 i 8 9 5 6 7 8 9
12| 13| 14| 15[ 16 ! |23 14 |16 12-16 Spring By
19| 20| 21| 22| 23 19 20| 21| 22{ 23
261 27| 28] 29| 30 26| 27| 28| 29| 30
NOVEMBER 15 | MAY 19 |
2 5 6 3 4 5 6 7
9 13| 11-Holiday - Veteran's Day 10f 11| 12| 13| 14
16| ?}ﬂ 17-20 - Parent Conferences/Early Release 17| 18| 19| 20| 21
23" 2 [[ j 23-25 - No Students/Staff 24| 25| 26| 27 28 Erergenyl &
30 26-27 - Holiday - no Students/Staff m_ 31-Holiday-Mer
14| JUNE I 9 |
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 - Early Releas
7 9| 10| 11|18-Early Release 7 8 9| 10| 31|11-Last Day of ¢
17 21-31 Winter Break 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
ix. 25 - Holiday Christmas 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
)| 31 28] 29| 30
WORK AND/OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS Emergency Days:
Total Work Days 10 Mo| Aides 184 10 Moj 10 Friday, March 26
| Total Work Days 10 Mo| Other Classified Various 12 Mo| 11 Friday, May 28
Total Work Days 10 Mo| Certificated 186
Total Work Days 12 Mo| Classified Various
K-8 Holiday Student
TRIMESTER ENDS M o school DAYS
First | 60 If‘luvwls | Staff Development 180




812912020 IMG_1939.PNG

X & local.nixle.com iee

Entered On: Wednesday August 18th, 2020 :: 04:33 p.m. PDT

English Espanol

Alert:

f'vacuation Warning for the Walbridge Fire (Fire 13-4) in the
limbercove/Fort Ross Areas

Walbridge Fire (Fire 13-4) Evacuation Warning Update

tvacuation Warning has been expanded to include all
residents in the following area:

Map Grid 1C1

All areas east of the Sonoma coast to the south fork of
the Gualala River.

South of Kruse Ranch Rd. and Howser Bridge Rd. to
ort Ross Rd.

3e advised if you live in this area you may be ordered to
evacuate soon. Do not wait to start gathering your
things and be ready to leave. If you feel you are in
clanger please evacuate now. Check with your
neighbors to ensure they have been made aware of the
warning.

I'he public is reminded to stay vigilant on current fire
conditions. Please continue to adhere to road closures
and any evacuation warnings. A reminder to drive slowly
-ind yield to emergency personnel in the area. There
ay be smoke in the respective areas as firefighters
—ontinue firefighting operations. If at any time you feel

R ek e Tt I L I 2 S . |

hlips “mail.google.com/mail/u/1/#inbox/F Mfcgxw JXfk GQDfcPggbw RxGpVIPBbzm ?projector=18&messagePartld=0.11 17



8/29/2020 IMG_1937.PNG

hitps '/man,google.com/maiI/u/1/#inbox/FMfchwJkaGQDchggwaprVIPBbzrn'?projector= 1&messagePartld=0.7 1M



812912020 IMG_1936.PNG

X @ local.nixle.com owe

Fntered By: Sonoma County Sheriff's Office

Entered On: Friday August 21st, 2020 :: 11:06 a.m. PDT

English  Espano

Alert:

'Mandatory evacuation ordered due Walbridge Fire in Forestville
and Lake Sonoma areas

Walbridge Fire Mandatory Evacuation Order Updates

Mandatory Evacuation Order has been expanded to
nclude all residents in the follow area(s):

Map Grid 4B1 Mandatory Evacuation

All areas south of River Rd. from Martinelli Rd. to the
Ntersection of River Rd at Trenton Rd.

West of Covey Rd.

North of Front St. / Hwy. 116

tast of Martinelli Rd.

Map Grid 2A3 Mandatory Evacuation

North of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road to the
eastern edge of Lake Sonoma

Everything west of the eastern edge of Lake Sonoma to
the western boundary

that runs north along the ridge line from the intersection
nf Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Rd @ Old Stewarts
"oint Skaggs Springs Road to the interception of
rockpile Road @ Cooley Ranch Road north to the
“lendocino County Line.

hilps /mail google.com/mail/u/1/#inbox/FMfcgxw JXfkGQDfcPggbwRxGpVIPBbzm ?projector= 1&messagePartld=0.5



812912020 IMG_1934.PNG

o Verizon < 6:59 PM 42% @ |
P4 <« "=~ Sonoma Sheriff @ oo
fs;"le"‘r‘ =
% 5d - QD

8-21-20 10:05 PM - Evening Recap
(Espanol abajo)

Okay, Sonoma County, we had a busy day today. Additional

Fire assets continued to arrive to join in the fight. Many were

treated to awesome views of the large Tanker Jets making
drops all day. Gives us all a sigh of relief.

Mevyers Fire: The Fire continued to do what what Fire
Command wants it to do, head toward its own demise.
Assuming conditions for that fire stay the same, it's looking
to be a total non-factor in the near future.

Walbridge Fire: Firefighters dug in behind Rio Nido and have
stymied it's growth south thus far. Kudos to all their hard
'work fighting to save Rio Nido. The Fire has continued to
creep east towards the Dry Creek Valley. Firefighting Air
Assets pummeled the Eastern edge of the Fire from above
and the plan for tomorrow is to attack that side of the Fire
hard.

Evacuations: Additional evacuations were ordered in the
Forestville area due to this afternoon’s projected wind
conditions. The evacuations went smoothly and we have
sealed off Forestville with additional fixed posts.

Long story short, today was good day and we're going to
keep the momentum rolling.

Hope you enjoyed our version of an 80’s movie montage for
this hnat’s viden

L(‘_:‘l H {-'3_- fj

_.'.-_{'{..':g'l

hitps /mail google.com/mail/u/1/#inbox/F Mfcgxw JXtkGQDfcPggbw RxGpVIPBbzm ?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1

1M



Q, Horicon Elementar...

ion:®-2

b 4

- 100 |
'f, Outside Inside Show My Averages
_ @ Sensors @Sensors Sensors Q as Rings

M\/ﬂ\ M,wzo g/‘.biif A ™M

A



Pt Safa s 0l Y Dispiox [ ez x @ X 50T Sephiy >0 LNy Soaon ® 1 ER Wednd X0 MR indis X0 o) Mea x jusmeox L4 = 4
<« O hiips s www.purpleair.com/ 1 = @ & %
Y, TargelSolutions D GAMUT Online : Ha.. D SCOE Library Sevic,, ‘3‘{' mylexia G\, SEIS - Special Educ D Canvas 1= IXL - Manage Teach,, D Dashboard - jmcfarl D PBISWorld.com Ho , >

i S e W0 L . - AnuAnads
A5 38y e : L8 BANH

On August 24th, 2020, 12:23:53 PM PDT|

10 Minute
ALY ChiETING Average US 308

EPA PM2.5
AQils now
301-400: Haatth warnings of :
tions if they are
d for 24 The entire
population is mere likely to be

¥
AL
Ir!l- I L L
[l Map Data Lay=r: (D)
‘ | US ERA W25 401 v | None

| 10 Muwte Avoiage

o+
affected.
HEY L[ 2 (153 -
195 308 330 286 174 5 %
August 24th, 2020, 12:23:52 PM PDT e
— o o Sensor: Horicon ﬁ-:.l.'g Consent | 2 MapTiler < QpenStreetldap conticutor

. ' RELL I IER o~ i Ll e TS o
£ Type here to searcl) ﬁ a a EP @@IJ rdn) Lo %,

\Bf2472020




YA

e t

Q, Horicon Elementar. ..

NALT

yer:(?)

Conversion: @ @ |

( US EPA PM2.5 AQI

.

( Standard

Qutside
B4 Sensors
-

Inside
Sensors

Pors 25, 2029

B8(10 Minte Average [

Show My /7% Averages '
Sensors _J as Rings



©

LNU Lightning Complex (includes Hennessey, Gamble, 15-10,
Spanish, Markley, 13-4, 11-16, Walbridge)

Guetviea

News
Contacts
& A Last Updated 08/27/20 6:52 AM
G!‘?- ‘?*f\‘.\
f{L_% % Date Started  08/17/20 6:40 AM
368,368 Acres Active Location See details below
Active for 9 days Information
Lat/Long [38.495, -122.35043]
33% - . . >
_ Administrative  Unified Command: CAL FIRE Sonoma-
o Unit Lake-Napa Unit & Sonoma County Sheriff
Contained

5 Counties
Napa, Sonoma and Solano



Status Updates
LNU LIGHTNING COMPLEX ONLINE STRUCTURE DAMAGE MAP NOW AVAILABLE

Calistoga - CAL FIRE has released a map of properties damaged and destroyed within the LNU Lightning Complex Fires. The map
includes a list of damaged and destroyed structures provided by CAL FIRE's Damage Inspection Teams. Damage inspections, including
locations, are preliminary and numerous sites still require confirmation. The CAL FIRE Damage Inspection teams are working as quickly
as possible to supply the needed information to those that were evacuated during the firestorm. CAL FIRE Damage Inspection teams
were deployed to the fire zones early on during the fires to start the identification process. You can find the link to the map here (7. For
an explanantion of how these Damage Inspection Maps are developed please watch the following video here (%

Residents may not return to those areas where the Evacuation Order's remain. Please monitor Nixle and news releases from CAL FIRE
for ongoing information as to when evacuations are lifted. You will not be able to return to your property until it is safe to do so. For more
information, as to what to look for when returning home after a wildfire go to Ready for Wildfire

LNU LIGHTNING COMPLEX INCIDENT UPDATE 8/26/20 7PM

Extreme fire behavior with short and long range spolting continues to challenge firefighting efforts. The Hennessey and Walbridge Fires
continue to make runs in several directions, impacting surrounding communities.

Napa County and Lake County:

» Hennessey Fire (Merged Fires - Gamble, Green, Aetna, Markley, Spanish, Morgan, Round): Hennessey Ridge Road in Napa
County, California. The fire is currently 303,155 acres and 33% contained.

Sonoma County:

« Walbridge Fire (merged with Stewarts): West of Healdsburg. The fire is currently 55,353 acres and 19% contained.
= Meyers Fire: North of Jenner. The fire is currently 2,360 acres and 97% contained.

EAST ZONE (NAPA COUNTY) EVACUATION AND ROAD CLOSURE INFORMATION
Evacuation Order:

Napa County:

OES Info: https://www.countyofnapa.org/353/Emergency-Services &

Evac Info: https://www.countyofnapa.org/CivicAlerts.aspx?AID=182 &

Napa County Information Line: (707) 253-4540
https://www.countyofnapa.org/2966/19746/LNU-Wildfires (=

Highway 128 between Monticello Dam and Moskowite Corners (SR128/121 intersection)

« Wragg Canyon
= Markley Cove
+ Pleasure Cove

Highway 121 (Monticello Rd) Between Moskowite Corners(SR128/121 intersection) and Longhorn Ridge Road
Highway 128 (Capell Valley Road/Sage Canyon Rd) from Chiles Pope Valley Road to Hwy 121 (Monticello Road)

» Steel Canyon Road
« Community of Berryessa Highlands
¢ Chiles and Lower Chiles Pope Valley Roads

Berryessa-Knoxville Road from Hwy 128 (at Turtle Rock) to Lake County Line

+ Community at Spanish Flat Loop Road
»  Community of Berryessa Pines
» Bolh sides, including resorts and recreational areas of Lake Berryessa, Knoxville

Atlas Peak Road from 3683 Atlas Peak Road (Circle R Ranch) to the dead end
Deer Park Road from Silverado Trail, east to Howell Mountain Road

= Community of Deer Park
» St. Helena Hospital

Howell Mountain Road, east to Pope Valley

«  Communily of Angwin
= Pacific Union College

All of Pope Valley Read and connecting roads

» Pope Valley Cross

»  Hardin

o Aetna Springs Road
- James Creek Road



Advisory: Evacuation order downgraded to warning in Rio Nido and
Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Rd areas

Dear Nixle User,

The following areas are downgraded from Evacuation Order to Evacuation Warning:

Zone 2A3 is downgraded from Evacuation Order to Evacuation Warrning

North of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road, including Lake Sonoma

West of Lake Sonoma to the western boundary

The western boundary stretches along the ridgeline from the intersection of Stewarts Point
Skaggs Springs Road at Old Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road to the intersection of Rockpile
Road at Cooley Ranch Road, all the way to the Mendocino County line.

NOTE: All access to Lake Sonoma remains closed.
A portion of zone 1D5 is downgraded from Evacuation Order to Evacuation Warning

North of the Russian River to the burn area
West of McPeak Road (Korbel) to Foothill Boulevard

NOTE: Community of Rio Nido is now under Evacuation Warning
NOTE: Armstrong Woods Road north of Rio Nido Road, Mt. Jackson Resort Road and McPeak
Road north of Wasson Road all remain under Evacuation Order

This means you can now return home at your own risk. These areas are still at risk from
the fires in the area. We recommend you stay home for the day once you arrive. There's going to
be a lot of traffic in the area so please drive safely; our priority is getting everyone home safely.

All other areas under evacuation order are still closed. We will send an alert for each area as
it re-opens. Continue to follow the instructions of first responders in the area and make sure to
listen for hi-lo sirens if fire conditions change. Use extreme caution when around any burned
areas that may be present. The burn area is under a Public Health Order due to health hazards
created by the fire.

The public is reminded to stay vigilant on current fire conditions. Please continue to adhere to
road closures and any evacuation warnings. A reminder to drive slowly and yield to emergency
personnel in the area.

You can call 2-1-1 or visit socoemergency.org if you have any questions. Also, take a look at the

your zone.

For full details, view this message on the web.

Sent by Sonoma County Sheriff's Office
2796 Ventura Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95403

To manage your email settings, ¢lick here. To update your accounl sellings, login hers,
If you prefer not lo receive future emails, 1111 2§l



COUNTY OF

SONOMA

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Many evacuation orders downgraded allowing residents to return home

Santa Rosa, CA - August 25, 2020 - The majority of residents previously under En espafiol »
evacuation orders due to the Walbridge and Meyers fires will be allowed to return home -

at their own risk today under changes that have downgraded mandatory evacuation areas to evacuation warning zones.

For the Meyers Fire, all evacuation orders have been downgraded or lifted. For the Walbridge Fire, the majority of evacuation orders
have been downgraded or lifted with the exception of the zones located in the active fire area (from North of Rio Nido and to West of
Dry Creek). Zones that remain under mandatory evacuation are listed below. Determine your zone by entering your address on the
evacuation map located at socoemergency.org.

Sonoma County officials are encouraging residents to exercise caution as they are allowed to return to their homes. The burned areas
are under a Public Health Order advising residents to use extreme caution when around burned areas due to health hazards created
by the fire. Please continue to adhere to road closures and any evacuation warnings. Please drive slowly and yield to emergency
personnel in the area.

The county has set up three re-entry checkpoints that will be open today and tomorrow from 10 a.m. to 7 p.m. where residents will
receive safety information and supplies for returning safely to their homes. These will be drive-thru checkpoints and residents will be
asked to remain in their cars and to wear facial coverings. The three checkpoints are at the following locations:

e Bodega: 17499 Bodega Hwy, adjacent to the cemetery and near the Hwy 1 and Bodega Hwy intersection.
* Healdsburg: Healdsburg Park and Ride at the corner of Healdsburg Avenue and Grant Avenue. Easy access to and from Hwy 101,
° Sebastopol: Ragle Ranch Regional Park, 500 Ragle Drive, Sebastopol. First parking lot past the main entrance kiosk.

Some road closures still remain in effect including River Road and Hwy 116 are closed from the Hacienda Bridge to Old Cazadero
Road. Hwy 116 is also closed at Drake Road coming into Guerneville, People going to the Monte Rio, Camp Meeker, Jenner and the
Cazadero areas are encouraged to use alternate routes to return home.

Residents should exercise an abundance of caution when returning to their homes and are encouraged to follow these safety
recommendations. Be sure to wear appropriate shoes and clothes for returning to areas that may have hazardous debris and ash.
Check your refrigerator for food that may no longer be safe to eat and do not eat food that has been exposed to ftames, soot, or
smoke. Be sure to continue to wash your hands, sanitize surfaces regularly, and follow other COVID-19 recommendations. Additional
information about returning home safely can be found at socoemergency.org/recover,

The county is still under public health orders for COVID-19, so physical distancing, wearing a facial covering and not gathering with
people outside of your household is still in effect. Continue to wear a cloth or surgical mask to protect yourself against COVID-19, but
note they do not protect you from wildfire smoke. Instead, wear a N95 respirator mask to protect your lungs from wildfire smoke. I
your N95 has a one way valve, prevent the spread of COVID-19 by wearing a cloth face covering or surgical mask on top of your N95
mask. For more information about the health order, visit sococmergency.org/emergency/novel-coronavirus.

Areas that remain under evacuation orders or warnings

Alerts will be sent for each area as it re-opens. Continue to follow the instructions of first responders in the area.

Evacuation Zone - 1B3

* Eastof McCray Ridge Road and Pool Ridge
* North of Old Cazadero Road

* Westof King Ridge Road

°  South Skaggs Springs Road

vacuation Zone - 104
= Easlof Old Cazadero Road
»  North of Russian River

v West of Armstrong Wonds Road and Swectwater Springs Road



* South of McCray Ridge Road and Pool Ridge

Evacuation Zone - 1D5

e East of Armstrong Woods Road
* North of the Russian River

e West of Westside Road

* South of Sweetwater Springs Road

Evacuation Zone - 2A3
* North of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road to the eastern edge of Lake Sonoma

* Everything west of the eastern edge of Lake Sonoma to the western boundary that runs north along the ridge line from the
intersection of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road at Old Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road to the interception of Rockpile Road
at Cooley Ranch Road north to the Mendocino County Line. This is a very rural area with no clear defining boundaries.

Evacuation Zone - 2E1

* South of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road

* North of Palmer Creek Road and Stewart Point Skaggs Springs Road
*  West of McCray Road

* East of Wallace Creek Road

Evacuation Zone - 2E2:

* South of Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road

* North of Chemise Road

* West of the center of Dry Creek (the actual creek)

* East of Wallace Creek Road

Evacuation Zone - 2E3

r*  South of Chemise Road

* North of Westside Road

» East of Wallace Creek Road

* West of the Center of Dry Creek (the actual creek)

Evacuation Zone - 2E4

* South of Palmer Creek Road

* North of McCray Ridge Road and Sweetwater Springs Road
¢ Eastof the Dry Creek (the actual creek)

Evacuation Zone - 2A2 {(warning remains)
* North of the Dry Creek and the northern fork of Lake Sonoma
* West of Dutcher Creek, City of Coverdale city limits and Hwy 128

* South of the Mendocino County line

Areas where evacuation orders and warnings have been lifted

Evacuation Zone - 1D1

* Eastof the Sonoma Coast

¢ North of the Russian River
¢ West of Meyers Grade Road
*  South of Fort Ross Road

} .
cvacuation Zone - 1D2
* East of Meyers Grade Road

* North of the Russian River



» West of Cazadero Highway
* South of Fort Ross Road

Evacuation Zone - 1D3
e East of the Cazadero Highway
. North of Russian River
* West and South of Old Cazadero Road

Evacuation Zone - 1C1

= East of the Sonoma Coast

* North of Fort Ross Road

*  West of the south fork of Gualala River

«  South Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road

Evacuation Zone - 1C2

e East of the south fork of the Gualala River
* North of Fort Ross Road

*  West and South of King Ridge Road

Evacuation Zone - 1E1

e All areas south and west of Willow Creek Road

¢ North of Coleman Valley Rd. and Wright Hill Road

* East of the California Coastal National Monument (BLM property)

Evacuation Zone - 1E3

e All areas south of the Russian River

e West of Bohemian Hwy.
e North and East of Coleman Valley Rd. and Willow Creek Rd.

Evacuation Zone - 1F1

* All areas east of Bohemian Hwy.

* North of Graton Rd. and Harrison Grade Rd.

e West of Harrison Grade Rd., Green Valley Rd., and Hwy. 116

* South of the Russian River

Evacuation Zone -1F2

* Al areas south of the Russian River

e East and North of Hwy. 116 (Pocket Canyon)
*  West of Martinelli Rd.

Evacuation Zone - 2C4

¢ South and West of Asti Road
* East of Hwy 101

s North of Hwy 128

Evacuation Zone - 2F1

e East of Dutcher Creek Road and the Dry Creek (the actual creek)
¢ North of Canyon Road

*  West of Highway 101

) .

Evacuation Zone - 2F2

*  South of Canyon Road

* East of the Dry Creek (the actual creek)



< Messages, o 3:13 PM 91% =
Not Secure - nixle.us

Entered By: Sonoma County Sheriff's Office

Entered On: Saturday August 29th, 2020 :: 03:03 p.m. PDT

. English ' Espaiiol

Advisory:

Evac Order downgraded to Warning West Dry Creek Road
between Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road and Chimese
Road.

The following areas are downgraded from
Evacuation Order to Evacuation Warning:

A portion of Zone 2E2 is being downgraded from
‘zvacuation Order to Evacuation Warning.

West of the Dry Creek (the actual creek) between
Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road to Chimese Road

NOTE: Stewarts Point Skaggs Springs Road and
Chimese Road remain under evacuation order

NOTE: Fall Creek Road is downgraded to an evacuation
warning. People returning to the area will need to show
proof of residency at the checkpoint located at Stewarts
Point Skaggs Springs Road at the Fish Hatchery.

NOTE: People returning to their homes off of West Dry
Creek Road will have to utilize Lambert Bridge Road
and Yoakim Bridge Road to return

his means you can now return home at your own risk.

These areas are still at risk from the fires in the area. We
recommend vor atavy hnme far the dav ance VOV Arvive



Unaudited Actuals
Kashia Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of
the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting: Sep 09, 2020
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2019-20 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:

Cindy Gordon Patti Pomplin

Name Name

District Fiscal Management Advisor Business Manager

Title Title

707-524-2632 707-321-5849

Telephone Telephone
cgordon(@scoe.org ppomplin@kashiaead.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/26/2020 1:07 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Kashia Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Sonoma County 2019-20 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

49 70888 0000000
Form CA

» vllowing is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

Form

Description

Value

CEA

ESMOE

GANN

ICR

Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination

If MOE Not Met, the 2021-22 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA

Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1
If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.

Adjusted Appropriations Limit

Appropriations Subject to Limit

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132,

Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2021-22, subject to CDE approval.

16.51%

exempt

MOE Met

$0.00

$310,670.78
$205,314.65

2.61%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1

Printed: 8/26/2020 1:04 PM



WV LG'L1 0202/9¢2/8 ‘pajuld

| abey

(0Z0z/01/£0 AoY) B-pUny "B
0'2'020Z - a1emyos Buipodey [enueul] SOYS
uoneonp3 4o )de( eluloyie)

%0°0 000 000 000 000 PG 'S¥6°0€ (PS'G¥6 0E) S3ASN/SIIHNOS DNIONVYNIH ¥IHLO TVLIOL (¥
%00 000 000 000 000 ¥G'Gv6 0€ (¥S'S¥608) 6668-0868 SuoRNQUIUOD (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 669.-0€9. sesn (q
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 s801nos (e
$95/$S921N0S JBYI0 (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6292-009. IO si9ysuely (q
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0068 u| ssejsuel] (e
sigjsuel] punpoul (|
S3SN/SIDUNOS ONIONVNI4 ¥3IHLO '
%G L6~ 00€91C 000 00€9LC 90 29v 58 (¥5°Sv6'0€) 09°20¥°91 L (68 - §¥) SASN ANV SIDUNOS ONIDONVNIS
¥3IHLO IH0439 STUNLIANIIXI ¥3A0
S3ANNIAIY 4O (ADN3IDIA3IA) $S30X3 D
%L vl 00°80%'16€ 007005 zZL 00°806'892 GLIl6che 8'0€G°6G1 L90vY .81 SIHNLIANIAX3 "VIOL (6
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66€.-00€L SIS0 19a.Ipu| Jo sIgjsuel] - oBInQ Jauio (8
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 66¥L-00vL (s1809
662.-001L 193.ipu} Jo s1gysuer] Bulpnoxe) oBINQ Jayio (£
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 SYLLY P 000 SYLLYPe 6669-0009 AepnQ |exde) (9
%l L- 00°695°L0Z 00°58€°SY 00081795} 26'59v'ele 0¥’ 11618 TSveh ol 6665-0005 sainjipuadx3 Bunesad 18yl0 pue sa0tIBS (§
%8°C 00'vrL'8L 00'¥62'C 0005+ 9} 91'6€2°8) LG 2LY 0L G999 L 666%-000% ss|ddng pue syoog (¥
%p GEC 000086t 008681 00720¥°L2 19'€59°EL 18'€89'Le (02°0£0°'9) 666£-000€ syjouag safkojdw3 (¢
%¥ 8L~ 00°L2E'¥S 00'886°91 00'6€€°LE G9'609'99 Ov'118'6€ GZ'86L°9C 6662-0002 saueles payisse|) (z
%009y | 00°2L6°0L 00°GEY6E 00°L€G°LE 016G | 0€°16GL 000 6661-0001 SBLElES paleolINa) (|
SIUNLIANIdX3T g
KR 00'1.5°€6€ 00005 ¢Z} 00'LL0°LL2 L2 EEP' Y ¥6'¥85 ¥CL 12°8¥8°€0¢E SINNIAATY IV1OL (S
%811 00°000°'801 00°000°001 00°000'8 2C'6£9'96 9y'££8'88 9.°608'L 66.8-0098 anusAay 1007 JBUI0 (¥
%€ LL- 0000€C 0000} 00°000°} ¥9'92L°01 8v2re'8 91'¥88°L 6658-00¢8 aNudADY BJe)S JAO (8
%8°81- 00002 96 0000212 00°000'G. 6.2y 8LL 00'606°.Z 6.°€96°06 6628-0018 anuenay [esspad (2
%6 L~ 00°120°281 000 00°120°/8% 9G5'¥61°€0C 000 95'¥61 €02 6608-0108 $82IN03 3407 (1
SANNIAIY V|
FEE) ) Q) (@) 0} (a) v $9p0D $9p0D 32IN0SAY uondidsag
uwnjoy 3+Qq’100 poalolsay pajolnsalun g+VY 0o pajoulsay pajouysalun 193[q0
na% pund jejoL pung |ejo,
~13bpng 1z2-0202 S|en}oy pajpneun 0z-6102
199[q0 Ag = muadx3
10 wuo4 PajoLISay pL uisalun Aunod eurouog
0000000 8880. 6V pun4 |E..ud9) . JEJUBLUS|T BIUSEY

S|ENOY palipneun



NV 2G:L1 0202/9¢2/8 ‘pajuld

2 obeyq

(0202/01/£0 A8Y) B-puUny 314
0'2°020¢ - semyos bunioday [eueuly SOYS
uoneonpd 4o Jdaq eiusoje)

%€ 0¢- 12 50¥'99¢ 000 1Z°G0P'992 VTV PEE 000 LZTHTPEE 06.6 unowy psjendo.iddeun/paubisseun
MON 0000002 000 00°000°02 000 000 000 6816 SSNUIBLISOUN JIWOUODT 1O} BAISSIY
pajeudoiddeunypaubisseun (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0826 sjuswubIssy JoYl0
paubissy (p
%0°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 0946 SIUBUHIWWOD JBUYIO
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0526 syuswabueny uonez|igels
papiwwod (0
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0v.6 parousay (g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6146 SIBYIO IV
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €16 sway| predaid
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 2H6 S210)S
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1126 yseD Buinjorsy
a|gepuadsuop (e
soue|jeg pun- Buipu3] jo sjusuodwo)
%90 1260y 9gE 000 12°60¥'9¢€ 12T ree 000 12°2PT vEE (@14 + 3) 0g dunr ‘eouejeg Buipu3 (z
% ve LT TrT vEE 000 bz Tre vee §108L°8v¢ 000 G1°08L°8¥¢ (P14 +914) soueleg Buluuibag pasnipy (o
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 6616 sjuawajelsay Jayio (p
% e 1TTHTPEE 000 12 TP HEE G1'08L8%C 000 G1°08.°8¥C (a4 +®e14) paupny - L Anp 4o sy (2
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 €646 sjuswisnipy Jpny (q
%b e K A2ZA LSS 000 L2 TP PEE G108.°8¥C 000 G1°082'8¥C 166 paupneun - | Anr jo sy (e
8oueleg pun4 buluuibag (|
Fn S$3AY3SIAY ‘IONVIVE ANNS 4
%G 16" 00€9l ¢ 000 00¢€9lC 90°29F 58 000 90Z9r 68 (va + 2) IDNVIVE
aNN4 NI {(3SY3¥D3A) ISYIYONI L3N '3
4%90 (1) (E]] (a) 2) )] (v} S3pod $8p0J 32N0say uoduasag
uwnjos 3+Q-02 pajoulsay pajolnsalun q+Vv0o pajolysay pajauysalun 1093[q0
Ha % pung je101 pung |ejo)
19BpNng 12-0202 S[enjdy psupneun 02-6102
102[q0 Aq s~ muadxg
10 wuo4 PajoLIsay pL njsasun Quno) ewouos
0000000 8880/ 6+ pun4 |e.. .99 _ejusWwo|3 BIYSEY

SIENJOY pajlipneun



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Resolution # 09092020

RESOLUTION FOR ADOPTING THE “GANN” LIMIT

WHEREAS, in November of 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called
the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California Constitution; and,

WHEREAS, the provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly
called “Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts; and,

WHEREAS, the District must establish a revised Gann limit for the 2019-20 fiscal year and a projected
Gann Limit for the 2020-21 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B and
applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann limits for the 2019-20 and 2020-21 fiscal years are
made in accord with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the
Budget for the 2019-20 and 2020-21 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along
with the appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.




Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Fiscal Year 2019-20

49 70888 0000000

Sonoma County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculations Calculatlons
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A 'OR YEAR DATA 2018-19 Actual 2019-20 Actual
.8-19 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA
are from district's prior year Gann data reported to the CDE)
1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 281,529,62 281,529.62 | 310,670.78
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (PrelpadiLine B3, PY column) 9.59 9.59 10.19
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2018-19 Adju its to 2019-20
3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Ofhet Transfers
4. Temporary Voler Approved Increases
5. Less: Lapses of Voler Approved Increases
6. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0,00 0.00
7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA
{Only for district lapses, recrganizations and
olher transfers, and only if adjustments to the
appropriations limit are entered in Line A3 above)
B, CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2019-20 P2 Report 2020-21 P2 Estimate
(2019-20 dala should tie to Principal Appartionment ]
Software Altendance reparts and Include ADA for charter schools
reparting with the district)
1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line AB) 10.19 10.19 10.19 10.19
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) - 10.19 10.19
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXESISTATE 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
AlID RECEIVED
TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 08, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 640.78 640.78 660.00 660.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 470.77 470.77 500.00 500.00
3. Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes (Object 80289) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 Secured Roll Taxes {Object BO41) 104,605.77 104,605.77 100,029,00 100,029.00
Insecured Roll Taxes (Objecl 8042) 3,574.52 3,574.52 3,765.00 3,765.00
Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 37.91 37.91 0.00 0.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object BO44) 966.81 966.81 1.000.00 1,000.00
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentalion Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 2,210.00 2,210.00 1,746.00 1,746.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object B0B2) 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
11, Comm. Redevelopment Funds (abjects BOAT & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object BE22) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
14. Penaltles and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the above laxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15, Transfars lo Charter Schools
In Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16, TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 lhrough C15) 112,506,56 0.00 112,506.56 107,700.00 0.00 107'700-00.
OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
17. To General Fund from Band Interest and Redemption
Fund (Excess debl service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
18, TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 112,506.56 0.00 112,506.56 107,700.00 0.00 107,700.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020)

Page 1 of 3

Prinled: 8/26/2020 12:46 PM



Kashia Elementary

Unaudited Acluals
Fiscal Year 2019-20

49 70888 0000000
Form GANN

Sonoma County School District Appropriations Limil Calculations
2019-20 2020-21
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data AdJustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
'LUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs.
3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts)
989.04 1,800.00
OTHER EXCLUSIONS
20. Americans with Disabilities Act
21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation
Costs
22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates
23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 989.04 1,800.00
STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24, LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 90.666.00 90.666.00 79,371.00 79,371.00
25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) 22.00 _ 22.00 0.00 0.00
28, TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 90,688.00 0.00 90,688.00 79,371.00 0.00 79,371.00
DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27, Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 428,433.21 428,433.21 393,571.00 393,571.00
28. Total Interest and Return on Investments
{Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 6,456.77 6,456.77 5.000:00 L £,000.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT .
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus AB) 281,529.62 _310670.78
2. Inflation Adjustment _1.0385] 1.0373
3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided
by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) — 1.0626| 1.0000
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 310,670.78 322,258.80
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 112,506.56 107,700.00
6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
a.  Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of
$120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 2,400.00 2,400.00
b. Maximum State Aid in Local Limit
(Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23;
but not less than zero) 90.688.00 79,371.00
C. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit
(Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 90,688.00 79,371.00
7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes
a. Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by
[Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines DS plus Déc]) 3,109.13 2,407.17
b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 115,615.69 110,107.17
8. State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a,
or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater
than Line C26 or less than zero) 90,688,00 79,371.00
9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit
a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 115,615.69
b.  State Subventions (Line D8) 90,688.00
C. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) _989.04
d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9¢) 205,314,65

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020})

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 8/26/2020 12:46 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Kashla Elementary Fiscal Year 2019-20 49 70888 0000000
Sonoma County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations Form GANN
2019-20 2020-21
Calculations Calculations
Extracted Entered Data/ Extracted Entered Data/
Data Adjustments*® Totals Data Adjustments® Totals
S Tk

\Adjustments to the LIimit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4; if negative, then zero) 0.00

If not zero report amount to;
Keely Bosler, Director
State Department of Finance
Attention: School Gann Limits
State Capltol, Room 1145
Sacramento, CA 95814

SUMMARY 2019-20 Actual 2020-21 Budget
11. Adjusted Approprlations Limit

(LInes D4 plus D10) 310.670.78 322,258.80
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit

{Line DOd) 205,314.85

* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column.

"t M\(w 907- 321-5%Y4

Gann Contact Person Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Flle: gann-d (Rev 05/19/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 8/26/2020 12:46 PM



KASHIA SCHOOL DISTRICT

MASTER CALENDAR
2020-21
EARLY RELEASE EVERY WEDNESDAY
M| T|W|TH| F M| T|WJTH| F
JULY o | JANUARY 19 |
1 2 :iij_' 3-Holiday-Independence Day === i 1-Holiday-New Year's Day.
6 7 8 9] 10 4 5 6 7 8|4 School Resumes
13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15
20 21| 22| 23| 24 18| 19| 20| 21| 22|18-Holiday-Martin Luther King D
27 28] 29| 30 31 25 26| 27 28 29
AUGUST 9 | FEBRUARY 15 |
3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
101 11 12 13| 14(14-18-Certificated/Library Staff Dev/Work 8 9 10 11 12]15-16-Holiday-President's Day.
17| 18 18 - Aide Staff Development /Work | 15| 16| 17| 18| 19|17-19-President's Week
27| 28|19 - students Return 22| 23| 24| 25 _iG 26-Early Release/Report Card
31 19-26 Evacuation/smoke/road
SEPTEMBER 20 | MARCH 21 |
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7] 8] 9| 10| 11|7-Heliday-Labor Day ol 10| 11 12
14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18|  19(19- Staff Development
21| 22| 23| 24| 25|25-Native American Day 22 23| 24 ZEHZG- Emergency Day - 08/19/20
28] 29| 30 291 301 31
OCTOBER 22 | APRIL 17 |
1 2 1 2
5 6 7 8 9 5 6 7 8 9
12| 13 14 15 16 12| 13| 14| 15| 16]12-16SpringBreak
19] 20 21 22 23 191 20 21 22 23
26| 27 28 29 30 26| 27 28 291 30
15 | MAY 19 |
6 3 4 5 6 7
13|11-Holiday - Veteran's Day 101 11 12 13| 14
9| 20]17-20 - Parent Conferences/Early Release 17] 18] 19| 20| 21
6| 27|23-25 - No Students/statf 24| 25| 26 27H28-Emergency Day 08/20/20
26-27 - Holiday - no Students/Staff 31 31-Holiday-Memorial Day
14 | JUNE 9 |
1 2 3 4 1 2 3| 4|4- Barly Release/Report Card
7 8 9] 10 11|18 - Early Release 7 8 9 10|  11|12-Last Day of School-Minimum
14| 15| 16 18 21-31 Winter Break 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
21| 22| 23| 24| 25|25 - Holiday Christmas 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
28| 29| 30| 31 28| 29| 30
WORK AND/OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS Emergency Days:
Total Work Days 10 Mo. |Aides 184 10 Mo.| 10 Friday, March 26
Total Work Days 10 Mo. |Other Classified Various 12 Mo.| 11 Friday, May 28
Total Work Days 10 Mo. | Certificated 184
Total Work Days 12 Mo. |Classified Various
K-8 - |[Holiday Student
TRIMESTER ENDS No School DAYS
First 60 |November 13 Stalf Development 180
Second| 64 |[March12 [First/Last Day of School
Third 56 |11-Jun Minlmum Day

Emergency Days If Necessary

180

Board Adoption:



| abed
['sdnoib 1apjoyaxe)s ouoads Aq papiroid 3oeqpos) ay) jo Arewwns v

‘sueiplenb pue wuco_ma 01 Ajjoau1p sjjeo auoyd se ||om se wmc;me pieog olqnd

[ wmc_._mms o__nsa pue wmcame aliqnd ul co;ma_o_tma ajowal Joj papinoid suondo ay; jo uonduossp vl

"WINNoLLIND
ay) Jo seale ||e ui Buiules| pazijenpiaipul apiaoid o} Joye pue swi elixe puads sisyoes ) 'jooyds SU} JO SpPaduU 8y} Jnoge paulsdouod

pUE PaAjOAUl AJaA SI AJUNwIWOD ajeipatuwi 8y | "uoljepodsuel) pue pooj [euonippe Bulisyo saljiwe) ay) oddns ‘Aqieau sayainyd wolj
SI99)UN|OA |00} 8] "Spasu [ooyos jo aaioddns AusA pue Bulpuelsiopun Ajpwalixe usaq sey pieog ay] "SjusSpnis INo Joj UOKEINPS S|gelA

e apinoid 0} S[eIyo Sl pue AJUNOD YIIM 3IOM 0} SNURUOD SAN "Paluap uaaq sey Janlem siy| Buiuses| uosiad ul Jos Joaiem e Joj paijdde am
SNsUasU09 siy} Buimoyljo4 “Buiures| uosiad-ul papustuwooal AjBuolis Asy} ‘Buluies| souelsip yoes) o) sjuased sy} wolj s||ifs 10 AJIAOBULOD
Jauiajul INOYNIAA “uaIp|iyo 8y} 1o} Bulutes| uosiad-ul 1ajaid Ajbuolis Asy) si AjiuNwWWoD 8y} Ul SISP|OYSNE)S JNO YIM SUONESISAUOD 103IIP U]

['yoeqpos) Japjoyayels 1I0jos 0} apew spoye ay) Jo uonduossp v]

juswabebug Jopjoysyels

co;m_:aoa BU1 UI s/aquinu 19ssd) 8y} 0} anp co;m>;oE jeonjod jo v_om_ >g papunodwod si siy | ‘soses Auew ul $921n0s8! 1se9) m£ m>_moo_
spoau Jsajeald ay) YIIm USYO ‘S|ooyos jelnl [ewS ajels ay) Aq pepiroid usaq aaey pinoys 1ey) 2InjoNnASe.Ul JO 3O 8Y) 0} 8Nnp suofejoadxs
ol}SIjeaiun YIM Ya| ale sisyoes)] pue 37 auj ey} si Ajijeal ay| "palusp uaaq aAeY Sjep 0} Ing Ja)jaq 3IOM P|NOM SHOYOD |[ewg "swl e je suo
‘uosiad uj Jo (sejnuiw paywi| 1o sauoyd Buiyiom aAeY Jou op saljiwe} sy} pue sjuspnis Auew) suoyd Ag Joy)d uole)Nsuod Suo O} SUO & 10}
Ajlep ul 3oayo syuspns 0s pasiAep sem LWalsAs Buuojuow v "sjexoed Yiom [enpIAIpUl 8)eaid 0} piey AJoA pa)IOM SAeY Si19yoes} 8y] Jooyds
0] UJNJ2J 0} PAMOJ|B USUM JUSLILDLIUS [BUOIIPPE Paau |jim ualp|iy) ‘suoliejnbal yjesy Ajuno) o} anp Buiuies| uosiad ul 1o} |0oyds puspe

0] pemoj|e uaaq Jou aAeY ualp|iy) ‘jaussiul ay) Buisn bBuiules) wocmyw_v ul Qmo__o_tma 0] 9|ge u22a( Jou dABY OS }awIs)ul ou m>mc ualpiyd

Aunwwoo sj _ucm w31 @Y} uo pey sey o_Emvcma 61-AIAOD 2U} yomaE_ ey} Jo co:a:owmv vl
uoljeuw.iojuj jeJauas)

ﬂho.moom@comc;ow [ediouLIdAUSPUSIULRANS ‘UOSULOS $3 wmocm_n_. i ~ jousiq [00YOS EIYSEY

mcocn_ pue __mEm_ alL pue sweN uomEoo ~ awep (v37) Aousby _mco:mo:vm_ |eoo.

“X30p SUONONNSUl- EnocuSchEocE:mEmE:uon\o_\mt_»oa B0 0p0 MMM/ SaNRY
Je 9|ge|ieAe Si Ue|d @ouepuany pue Ajinuiuo) BujulesT oy} Bunsjdwod Joj suononysul 8y |

(1Z-0202) @ejdwa] ue|d aduepuayy pue Ayinunuo) Buluies

0zZ0Z Aine ‘uoiednp3 Jo Judwpe ] eluiojiied



Z obed 020z AIne ‘uoieonp3 jo Juswyedsq eluloylje)

‘Buiiojny jooyos Jaye 1o} AlesSsaoau Se pazi|iin ag ||IM Le)S [eUONIPPY JUSpn]s yoes Joj pasu
oiloads Jo seale |[e ul SoiIAIo. JusWwyouua apinocid 0} spew a4 |Im jdwse AIoAS ‘UoONIISUL LUOOISSEIO SWINSa) 0) PSMO|[e S! [00UDS USYAA

['sa1nso|o jooyos ainyny 0] anp
sso| Buiuses| Buiousiiadxa Jo ysu Jajealb e Je ale 10 Jeak |00Yds 0Z0Z—610Z SU} Ul S2INS0|9 |00yIS 0} anp sso| Buiuses| Juesyubis psousiiedxs
aABY oym sjuapnis Joj Aenoiped ‘a|qissod JaASUSYM UOHONIISUl PISE]-WOO0ISSE|D JOLO 0} S)E) [[IM 3T 8Y} Suoljoe ay) jo uonduosap v

sBuliayQ [euononIsuj uosiad-uj

Buiuisea jo Ayinunuon

‘Aessaoau aq 0} J )|} s1ap|oyayels ayj Aym Buiels uolijeuedxs ue papilugns spp "uondaoxa ue Joy paljdde
uleBe am ‘palusp sem Janlem Sy} USYAA |OOYDS BI1jUd Y} Ul Spjoyasnoy § 0} € Ajuo aie aiay] “1ayyabol Aejd uaip|iyo s1ey) pue Ajiwixold |
3S0J0 Ul oAl| ||e Asy} aouis Buluies| uosiad ul aaey jouues Asy) Aum puejsiapun Jou op Saljilue) 8y} JO 1SO[ 10uIsIq [00yoS pue uswpedsq
yyesH ‘Ajuno) sy} Aq pejepuew sjooojoid Ajajes mojjoj 0} Buljim aie syusied |y ‘Buiules| uosiad-ul Juem siapjoysye)s ‘Joud pajers sy

['Induj sapjoyaye)s olyoads Aq peousnjjul ai1am jey) ue|d aouepuspy pue Ajinunuo) Buiuies ay) jo sjoadse ay) jo uondiossp vl

"Suolje)Nsuoo Joj pabuelle pue s}axoed }IOM [ENPIAIPUI pa)eald Yels
8y} ‘ABojo'199] Jo yoe SIy) ajebniw o) “s|s Jeindwod ui Buluiesy p~~u pue Buiuies| ouelsip Buissaooe ul Buluies) pesu osje £~y ‘sawoy
JIoylAUC  .s800k Jaulajul 9ABY Saljiwe) je [nun Atessaosau saibap 4 0} 9|gelA Jou sI Buluies| aoue)sip jey) @aibe pieoq pue  .aled yog



¢ abed 020z Ainr ‘uoneosnp3 jo Juswpedsq eluioje)

[‘Buluses| soueysip poddns o) sjidnd |je 1o} AJIAIZOSULOD puUB SBOIASP 0} SSE99E SINSUS [[IM YT SU) moy jo uonduossp v]
AIAno9uUU0) pue S8dIAa(] 0} SS822Y

v&mcov uaaq aney meva {e 1o} syjoogawoly) ‘sjodg uo_._ uozua apiaoid o} moow £_>> mc_vtos SI [00YOS 8y} ‘uonIppe uj
‘uosiad ui Jo sendwod ‘suoyd Aq Jaype SUOIEYNSUOD SUOC 0} UO SapN|oUl YoIym ue|d B pajnyisul BIYSEY ‘JOAIEM 8y} JO [eILUSP uod( "SS899Ns
SAeY 0} Sjuspn}s 8|qeus pjnoys yaiym ‘sjosfoid uo spuey ase jey; usnlb aq |im sjuswubisse ‘aousios pue Jd JO seale oy} U] ‘suonenyis AjiWey
0} 8np sjelsjew asay} Jo ojet uinjal mo| Asa punoy aney em ised sy uj ‘Buiuses| wooisse|o Hoddns 0} oy Juss aq |iIm s1exoed MIOAA

‘Aiessaosu sj Bujuies| soue;sip pue uononiisul uosiad-ur usamiaq uomsuel e yi sidnd 1oy AINUNUOD [BUOHONIISUI SINSUS
|iiM Jey} s8dinosal [euoionlisul pue wnjndouind Joy ueld s,\y37 ayj Butpnjour ‘AsAijsp jo poyiaw sy} jo ssajpsebal Ayjenb sepwis Ajjenueisans
JO WNNDJIIND ||ny € 0} Ssa09e aney s|idnd ainsus 0} Jeak [ooyos sy Buunp uononuisul Jo ANuUod apiroid [ImM 3] 8yl moy Jo uondiassp v]

uononaisuj jo AJinunuo)n

weibold Buiuiesa aosuelsiq

[sao1nu8s Buinoiduw
IN/A] [000 $] 1o Buisealoui 0} $SJNQLIUOD UOKOE By} MOY JO co;azowmn e apn[oul Aew ‘s| uonoe ayj jJeym Jo co:a:omon V]

"PIIYD siy1 jo uoneonps sy Buipiebas sposu Jenoiped yum ‘pliyo jesp e sey oym ‘AjiLue) ino ISISSE [[IM
|ooyds 8y | "spasu |eloads yum syuspnis buiyoeal 1oy spoyiaw Buiyoes) 1saq sy} uo Jayoea) wooisse)d Jejnbal
SY1 YIm 8jedlunwiwiod 0} jayoes) 80inosal e Joj Aed |im jooyds ay] “sewny Bulks) Ajowanxs asay) Jspun a|geln

aJow uononusul pazijenpiAipul Jisy} 8xew [JIm Yolym sjeusiew [euonippe papincid aq ||Im siayoea ] "siayoes)
loj uoljeodsuel) Jo 100 8y} pue s)s8} QINQD Joy Aed jjim [ooyos 8y “snuia a8y} Buluisouos poddns jeuoijeonps
apinold pue QIAQD uo sajepdn juanbauy 1no puss ||Im |00Yos 8y "aus [0oyos sy} Bulisus auohiane:

0} 3dd Iie apiroad [|im jooyos 8y “swioy je Bunjiom Joy suad pieoq ajym sjuapnis ay) aAIb [|IM SN “Sowoy
J1ay} U1 aoe|d YI0M e 8jeald ued Asy) 0s ‘sileyo pue sysap Alessaoau Y)m sjuapnis apinoid [jIm [0oyos sy
uonippe u| ‘woddns BuioBuo Jeyo M ‘win} Ui ‘ASy) pue Way) Woly s|elsiew [euoneonpa [euocnippe ay; aseyoind
[IIM S\ "SJayoes) 8y} 0) Hoddns paiayo os|e aAey ‘ulyily uolybnoH je siouped JNQO "UuoioNIISUl SUIjUO JOy
salbajens 1seje| ay) Bulules) 1o sequnpoddo sisyoesy anlb 0} pesiwold oym woddng sjddy uonesnp3 o3 Jno
payoeal aney ap\ 'SS9008 Jajjaq Jo) ‘sdolde] ajep o} dn aA|9931 [|IM LB)S aY) ‘UohHIpPEe U] "S}apjood leuononusul
9say} Joplo 0} spund uonebiiy sso Buiuies Buisn ale sp\ “Buiuies| jo Aynuiuod swos apiaoid [Im uononsul
SOA oow tw_ wocm:cow SIUL "UJBIN PUE 13 JO BBIE BU} U| SHO0QXIOM paseq Spiepuels pazilenpiipul uanIb aq |m sjuapnis

mc;:n_bcoo | spun{ |ejo ._._ uonduosag

[Aiess. _ou se pappe aq >mE w:o;om pue smou _m:o;..\b& wm:_._mto _m:o_uozbm:_ uosiad-uj o3 uﬂm_ d suonoy



¥ obed 0202 AInr ‘uoneanp3 Jo Juswyeds( eluioyen

['ssausssjowoy
Burousuadxe sie oym sjidnd pue ‘aies Jssoy ul sjidnd ‘Sjuswaoeld Jo WNNUIUOD ||n} By} SSOIOE POAISS Spasu euondeoxa ypm spdnd ‘sisuies
ysibu3 Buipnjour ‘spaau enbiun yum sjidnd jsisse oy Buluses| soue)sip buiinp apirold |Im 37 8yl spoddns [euonippe ay jo uoiduosap vl

spaaN anbiun yym sjidng 10} spoddng

"s|0o0}o.d Ayajes Jay)o
pue sysew Jo A)issadau a8y} Uo saljiwe} sy S)eonps o} aAey Ay AIUNWWOD [00yds ajeIpawwl JIay) Ul seinpaooud bBuloe) JoejU0D YsIgelsa
0] SaIjioe) [edlpaLU SpISIN0 Yim Buijoauuod Jo senjiqisuodsal pappe sy} aaey Aay) uoseal Aue 10j [00yos ay} Buusjus suoAue jo yjeay ay)

Bunoyuow jo suonebiiqo mau ypm pajoedull aie gess |y ‘eWwodno pesiuesent ou Yum sinoy alowl Auew paxiom Alssasau Aq sey yeys sy |

['6L-QINOD Jo Jinsau € se yejs pajoaye Jo salijiqisuodsal pue ssjos mau ay) jo uondiuosap vl
saljljiqisuodsay pue sajoy Jjjels

usled pue Juspnis Sy} YIM play aIe SUOIJE)NSUOD |eNpIAIPUI ‘BWRUEBSW 8y} U} ‘s|jiys Buiuies| souelsip pue Jendwod YUM way} a1eonps
O} 19pIo Ul p|ay oq ||IIM sessed Jualed ‘payl] ale suonoLlsal GIAOD PUB UOIIBAISSSY S} UO UBIP|IYD JO SSWIOY Y} Ul Paj|EISUl SI JOUISIUI USYAN

['poddns jeaibojouyos)
Buipnjour ‘weiboud Buiuies| soue)sip ayy poddns o} yejs o} papiroid 89 [|m ey} ssdinosal pue juswdojaasp [euoissajold ay jo uonduosap v

juawdojars( [euoissajold Buluiea] aosuelsi

"anjeA sk} uo sajnuiw e uaaib aq [Im Juswubisse joxoed
>HOM |[ENDIAIPUL yoBT] "SpIepuels 2107 uowwo) yyum subije )i se Buiuies| paseq 109{o1d Jo awoono ay) Aq pauiLLIS1op 4 [|IM SJUSWISSASSY

[om |1dnd jo anjeA swiy pue uonedioiued ainsesw |jIM Y3 U}
Moy jo uoididsap e pue ‘sepnuIL [BUOHONIISUI SNOUOIYOUAS pue s1oejuod oAl ybnoiy; ssaiboid lldnd ssasse ||Im 37 8y} moy Jo uonduosap v)

ssalboid pue uonedionied jidnd

"paau Juabin ay} Jo Juswuianob sje)lS ayl payloU SABY PUE |00YOS
U} 0} 11'as SASAINS jje Ul JOPEW B} JO USHLIM SABY SN “UOIBAISSA' B} UO JoUIS)UI S} JO UONE||elsul 96eInoous o) aqu] By 1M PONIOM |
pue sjuell 4 paydde aney SAA “OYS |00YOS SY) JE SI JOUISIUI BUL 0} € OB 8|qeIR) AUO BU) JNJ ‘SSOIASP PBJELIOD POAISDSI oABL, JBpnIS (Y




G abed 020z Ainr ‘uoneosnp3 jo juswneds( eluloyen

Iom se
|BUChOWS |e100s Inq ‘ssaibo.d djwspedk Ajuo jou Buunsesw juspn)s yoes jo uonedioied Ajiep sy} oeu) 0} S| pazZiin 2INSesL dUQ) "IaYoes)
S} WoJy poddns 10a.1p SAI808! (1M pUE padrouun ob [Im plIYD Ou ‘SJuspn}s g UM JOLIISIP [OOYOS IOOISSEID SUO B S| BIYSEY 9snedsagq

['painseaw aq |m ssoj Buiuses| ssaippe o} pspinold spoddns Jo s82IAI9S BU) JO SSEUBAIaYS 3y} moy jo uonduosap )
salbajel)g sso Buiwies idng pajuswajdw| Jo ssauaAndayg

"SSLIBUOISSIW [BO0| 9Y) pUE Y)|edaH cm_v_c_ ‘weiboid uonLINU bc:o|o mEoclomw hco:mN_cm@w ssajawoy ay)
Ulm Bunjiom sapnjoul siy] ‘SUI9oUOD 8SaU} SSIPPE 0} SUoeZIUeBIo Oi10ads Yum Jsuped em pue spesu anbiun aAey BIYsEY 1B SYUSPNSS ||y

['sseussajswoy Buiousuadxs
sjidnd pue spasu |euodaoxs yum sjidnd ‘ynoA 18)S0} ‘aWodUI-MO| !siaules) ysijbu ase oym spdnd oy sayip saibsjesns asay} moy Buipnjoul
‘Popasu se ‘s|idnd 10} ssaiboid Buiuies| sjelsjpooe pue sso| Bujuses| ssaippe o} asn [Im 3] oy} saibajesns pue suoijoe ay) Jo uonduosap v]

solbajel)g sso Bulutesa jidng

‘selbajens _mcﬂzmammno
pue Buideay piooas Ajiep ‘siss} pazipiepuejs apnjou jjim SIYL "ssaiboid Juspnss jo wnioads peolq e BUIAIB pazijin aq [IM SjUSWSSISSE
yoeoidde BNy “spiepuels 8109 uowiwod) yum subije )i se Buiuses| paseq 30s(oid Jo swooiNo sy Aq pauIWIalap 94 [|IM SJUSWISSESSY

['sonewsyjew pue ‘yuswdojansp
abenbue| ysybug ‘spe abenbue| ysibug jo seale ay) ul Apenaiyed ‘sniejs Bujules| ainsesw o sjidnd ssasse [I'M /37 8y} moy Buipnjoul
‘s1eaf jooyas 1,z-0zZ0zZ Pue 02026102 @y} Buunp 61-QINOD wol} sjinsai jey; ssof bulusesy jidnd ssaippe |jIm 37 oy moy Jo uondiosap vl

s$s07 Bujusea jidng

[sooines Buinoidwir
IN/A] [00°0 $] Jo Buiseaoul 0} seNqLIUOD UOHOE By} MOY JO uonduosap e apnjoul Aew ‘s| uonoe ey Jeym Jo uonduosap v]

[soo1n19s Buinoidur
IN/A] 1o Buisealoul 0} seINqLIU0D UOHOE By} MOY Jo uonduosap e epnjour Aew ‘si UoHOE By} JBYM JO uonduosap v].

Bupnquuon | spung jejo| uonduosa(

_ looos]

[A1essaoau se pappe aq Aew m:.o_aom _olcm w>>o.._ _m:o_w__u__u&.e:m._mm._n_ m._.__Emw._ mo:mu_w_n_ 9y} 0} poajelay suonoy

‘sjela)ew _mco_wosbwc_
PSzi|BnpIAInul s8piacid [00LOSs 8y | "SBLIBUOISSIW [€90] B4} PUE yyjes} - elpu| ‘weiboid uoninu Aunod ewouos ‘uoneziueblo s 'swoy ay)
Um Bupil  sepnjoul siy | "suieouod esay) ssalppe o} suopeziuebic +93ds Yum Jsupied em pue spasu anbiun SABY BIYSEY JE <UBPNIS ||y



g abed 020z Ainr ‘uoneonp3 jo Juswpeda( eluiole)

[‘eiqeoidde se ‘Buiuies| souelsip pue uogonsisul uosiad-ul yioq ul Bunedioned sie sjidnd uaym ‘sjesw 3o1d-paonpal
10 931} 1o} 9)qIb1|e a1e oym syuapnis asoy) Buipnjoul ‘sidnd jje Joy sjeaw sjenbape Ajjeuoninu apiroid [Im Y37 ayi moy Jo uonduosap vl

UORLIINN |[ooYyodS

"SUOI}B}NSUOD BUO 0} dUO 10 Japndwiod ‘suoyd BIA UOIE}NSUOD BUO 0} dUo Buipincid AjJualino aie am ‘aiojIsy)
‘paluap sem Janlem ay ] “sdnoib Buloiny jjews ybnoiy) Bujuies| pazienpiaipul apioid o) ispio Ui jaaiem e 1oy paljdde sey jooyos ay |

['sso| Buluiesj jo ysu je

S pue uononusul U buibebus jou s| jou si jidnd sy} ssuiwIBlap Y37 dY) Hi Jo ‘sjuswiaiinbal uoneonps Alosindwos Bunssw jou ase sjdnd usym
‘ysibug ueyy 1ayjo sebenbue) ui Buipnjour ‘suelpsenB Jo syuaied siay} pue sjdnd o} yoeano apiroid [IM Y3 SY) MOy pue Builules) aouelsip
Lwoly Juesqe ase oym sjidnd 1oy saibajels Juswsbebusal paian 1o sainpasold ayy Buipnjoul ‘yoeaino pue juswsabebus jidnd jo uonduosap v]

yoeaainQ pue juswabebug Ajiwed pue jidng

‘Buroey 10e)U02 10} BINp2oCId B BulysigelSe puE ANUNWWOD pue sjuspnis Joj Bulysal aIAOD U0 way) yim Buneuipiood jo ssasoid sy} U a1e SpL "YHesH
ueipu| O Aq peaas ale ualp|iyd anijeN (e ‘Ajejes pue yjesH Jepun “Hoddns [equy pue Buijesy jo spoyjew jeuonipes) ‘[einynd uo saljal elysey|

['Anunwwoo jooyos ay} uo 61-AINOD
jo spoedwi Jayjo pue ewne) ssaippe o} jjejs pue sjidnd o} papiroid 84 [|im Jey) S80Inosal pue jusudojaaap jeuoissajold ay} buipnjoul ‘1eak
|ooyds sy} bulnp yejs pue sjidnd jo Buiag-jjem [euoijows pue |eloos pue yjeay [ejusw poddns pue Joyuow jim Y37 ayp moy jo uonduassp vl

Buleg-jjeW [euonow3 pue [e190S pue yjjeaH [eJusiy

[s@01n08s Buinoidua

IN/A [o00 $] Jo Buiseaoul 0} seInquIUOd uoNOe Y} Moy Jo uopduosap e apnjoul Aew ‘si uonoe ayj Jeym jo uonduosap v

"PaIaYo aq ||IM SUOSSD| ABp papudlXxe ‘POMOY||E 1B SHOYOD [[BLUS SB UOOS Sy "SUOSSS| SSaull) LOPIepA:

loj suojeq pue sjew eboA yum eboA se yons paonpoiui aq [[Im spouyis 3d MaN "sjuswiadxs sousios 1oy pasn:

SOA 2.5'c$ 3q [Im sjelsjew 8y | ‘Jd pue 8oUs|os JO SESIE Ul SWOY e} JO} S|elalewll [BUOIONIISUl SAIS08l ||IM SjuapnS
| . = et g — o B

Bunnquuon | spung |ejo 1] _ uopduasaqg

[A1esso20u se pappe aq Aew m.po|_u”m put smol [euollippe] sso Bujuiea] jidnd ssalppy v} suonoy



, obey 020z Ainr ‘uoneanp3 jo juswyeds( elusofen

['siuspn}s asay) jo spasu sy Bunesw
Ul SAIOSYJS SJE SUOKOE 8S8y) MOY (Z) PUE ‘)Siij PaIspISUOD S1oM SJUSPN)S SWODUI-MO| PUE ‘siaules)] ysijbug ‘YINoA 18)s0} JO spaau ay) moy
(1) jo uoneueldxs ue ‘(30D) uoneINPS Jo 39140 AUNOD 10 JOLISIp |00Yds a1us ay) Ssoloe 10 00Yyds alius ue o} papinoid Buraq suonoe ay) 0]

suonduasaq paldinbay

'9A0QE psjou ale pajoadxs sasuadxs ||e ‘SUspN)S SWIOOU| MO SJE SJUSPNIS (| 0192|

SJUSpPN}S SLOJU|

-MO7 pue ‘siauleaT cw__mcm ‘YINO A 19)S04 JO jusuwijjoJug sy uo pasegq juswuoiuoddy poasealdu| S SRRl Ssesionlia ®mm~cmo._®n_

Sjuapn}s awoouj
MO pue ‘siaurea ysijbu3 ‘Yo, 19)so4 10} s991A19G paroidw] 1O paseaiou]

[uonoas ooads

‘uononujsut Joj saljddns |eyuswalddns spinoid pue syqey auo o} Ajdde jou ssop uoioe ay} 4 /N Ind

31om poob poddns [iIm yolym ‘paysiige)sa si S0IAISS JouISjul 80U0 ABU ‘paqLIOSSp uoioe ay) 0] pajejal ue|d

[N/A [0070 $] Juspnis Yaes Joj s|qejleAe 8q ||im syoogawoiyd pue sjodg joH  Aunupuod BuiuiesT ayj jo uonoss ay )]

[uonoas oioads
auo o} A|dde jou ssop uonoe ay; 41 /N 1nd
Aew psquosep uonoe sy} 0} pajejal ue|d

[N/A] [00°0 ¢] '9SN SLoy 1o} Juspnis yoes 03 papinold ussq aaey sysep uspnys  Aununuo) Buluies ayy jo uondes ay| |

Bunnquuon  spung ejo|

uonduosag uoioag

[Aressaoau se pappe aq Aew suoljoe pue
Smol [euonippe] ue|d Ainuuo) Buluies ayj Juswajdw| 03 SUOI}OY [EUOIPPY

‘syoeus
PUE Youn! 4j0q SABY SJUSPN]S Jey) S8InNsus Siy ] "saWoy JUspnis 0] “10alIp S|esl JSAI[SP O} SNUIUOD [|IM JEIS Pue SIoquiswl |~ 1] “Ayasm
PSPIAGY  J 0} SNUNUOD [|IM pue dAeY s|eaw Alleq "YoJejy 8ouls Ue , SAeY pue sjooyds AlID esoy ejues Aq pepinoid ale sje. .. pasedaiy




g abed 020z Ainr ‘uogednp3 jo Juswpeds(q eiuloyeD

‘sjeusiew _m_w_o:mo:vo Aeyusweiddns
[euonipre usAib aq (M ‘sewoy dn psjgnop ul Buiall sjuspniS "sie~ usul [equ ] AJIUNWILLIOD SE [|oM SB SISSJUN|OA PUE SIo)) . ~Hioes} ayl Aq
psoInJesS  alip a4 |Im ua) jo uonejndod EouEw ay] ‘sisules|ysiL _ ou >_Ewt=o ale ajay L HoEw_v |[ooyos w.z Eoohmwm_o 5. e sleiysey




(1%}
28
Lo
B
o o
v
>

-4
—
==
wl
-
Q.
o
=
o.

@

School Reopeni

ng Options

Governor Newsom and the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) have
released guidance related to reopening schools for the 2020-21 school year.
Below are four options for schools to consider.,

ELEMENTARY WAIVER

Click HERE for complete guidance

Schools may reopen for instruction under a County Health waiver
for TK-6. The California Department of Public Health recommends
against granting waivers when the case rate per 100,000 is 200 or
higher. The waiver request will be considered once the county has
reached the benchmark rate set by Sonoma County Department of
Health Services (SCDHS) after consulting and confirming with
California Department of Public Health, based on local
epidemiology data.

SPECIAL NEEDS

SMALL COHORTS EXEMPTION
Click HERE for complete guidance

Counties in the state’s “Purple Tier,” are permitted to offer
in-person instruction and services to small cohorts of
students with special needs (e.g, students with disabilities,
English learners, homeless youth, foster youth, etc.).

This guidance is not a substitute for reopening schools.

Does not require approval from SCDHS. (Local school board
decision)

HYBRID REOPENING
WITH SMALL COHORTS TO REOPEN

*Small Cohorts: 6 ft social distancing between students and teachers within a
classroom,

Schools may re-open for in-person instruction

when Sonoma County has been in the state’s “Red Tier”
for at least two weeks. The Red Tier is California’s
second highest risk level and is defined by a county
having a positivity rate of less than 8% and between 4-
7 daily cases per 100K county residents,

Does not require approval from SCDHS. (Local school
board decision)

TRADITIONAL REGPENING

WITH MODIFIED COHORTS TO RECPEN

*Moadified Cohorts: reduced social distancing between students may ha
permitted (to be determined by public health officials). 6ft between
teachers and students within a classiooin

Click HERE for complete gui

Does not require approval from SCDHS. (Local school

+ All public health criteria listed for hybrld and ‘ ‘adltlonal reopemng
need tobe in place, (See below) o

» School superintendent must submit to Sonoma County Publlc Health
evidence of (1) consultation with labor and parent organizations and
{2} publication of the elementary school reopening plans on the
school website, .

» Waiver application and supporting documents must be submitted
directly to Sonoma County Public Health at least 14 days prior to the
school’s desired opening date.

» Must include plans for testing students and staff for COVID-19.

* Must maintain proper physical distancing, masking, cleaning and
other safety measures.

» A school’s cohorting site plan should be available on the school’s
public website.

+ Students with disabilities should be prioritized.
» Cohorts cannot exceed 16 students and adults combined,

» The number of students on a given school site should generally not
exceed 25% of the school’s student enrollment.

» Individuals in cohorts cannot be mixed. However, one-to-one
specialized services can be provided to a child by a support service
provider that is not part of the child’s cohort.

- Daily health screenings of students and staff. Contact tracing
protocol with trained staff needs to be in place,

+ Face coverings are required for all staff and all students in
grades 3-12; encouraged for students in grades TK-2.

« Those who present COVID symptoms are isolated and sent
home.

+ Staff members must maintain 6ft distance from each other and
students, Students must maintain 6ft distance as practicable.

- Enhanced cleaning.

+ Periodic surveillance testing of students/staff recommended.

« Public Health works with COVID-19 Liaison to conduct contact
tracing and notify exposed children/staff following FERPA
protocol for student information.

+ Public Health determines whether quarantine and testing is

necessary based on length of exposure, number of people
exposed, closeness to contact.



